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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMt!ISSION

2
________________________________________x

3 : Docket Nos.
In the Matter of :-

4 :
TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and 50-346A'

5 CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. : 50-500A
: 50-501A

.
6 (Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, :

Units 1, 2 and 3) : .

7 i : *

- and :
8 :

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. : 50-440A
9 et al. : 50-441A

:
10 (Perry Nuclear Power Plant, a

Units 1 and 2) :
11 :

----------------------------------------x
12

13 First Floor Hearing Room
( 7915 Eastern Avenue

14 Silver Spring, Maryland

15 Wednesday,18 February 1976

16 Hearing in the above-entitled matter was reconvened,

17 pursuant to adjournment, at 9:30 a. m.,

18 BEFORE:

.

HR. DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chairman19

- 20 MR. JOHN FRYSIAK, Member

21 MR. IVAN SMITH, Member

22 APPEARANCES:

b
23 As heretofore noted.

24

~ 25
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2 WITNESS _: DIRECT CPCSS REDIRECT RECROSS _

3
Thomas Darling 5183 5198

,
i 's 4

5 .

. 6

7 EXHIBITS FOR IDENTIFICATION _ y VIDENC_E
.

8 DJ Exhibits 199, 201
thru 255, 257 thru

9 262, and 264 thru
,

266 5142

10

11 n7 Exhibit 108A 5218 5218

(ltr. dated November
12 23, 1965 from John K. Davis, -

to Dewey G. Ries.)
13

(

14 DJ Exhibit 108B 5218 5218

(1tr. dated Nov. 20, 1965,
15 from Dewey G. Rics to John D.

Davis.)
16

5218
17 DJExhibit 108

18
_

DJ Exhibit 16 5221

19 -

DJ 268 (DJil4874-76) 5244

I
- 20

DJ 269(DJll4869-73) 5244

21
DJ 270 (DJll4866-68) 5244

L DJ 271(DJ1'14831-858) 5244

! DJ 272(DJ114815-830) 5244

DJ 273(DJll4803-812) 5244

25 DJ 274 (DJ114794-802) 5244

|

. , . , -
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eak 1 EXHIBITS FOR IDENTIFICATION IN EVIDENCE

2 DJ275 (DJll4766)

3 DJ 276 (DJ119665-66)
-s

4 DJ 277 (DJll4755-765)

5 DJ 278 (DJ00139164-65)

- 6 DJ 279(DJ00136660-689)

7 DJ 280(DJ00136762-766)
.

8 DJ 281(DJ00136760-761)

9 DJ 282(DJ100935-927) '

10 DJ 283(DJ00137054-066)
.

11 DJ 264(DJ00136872-073)

12 DJ 285 (DJ00137130-15?*,

( 13 DJ 286(DJ000A...a) 244

14 DJ 287(DJ00010274)

15 DJ 288(DJ00010280)

16 DJ 289(DJ00010282)

DJ 290(DJ00010285)17

DJ 291(DJ00014323-344)18

DJ 292(DJ00016826-27)19

DJ 293(DJ00016391-95)-

20

DJ 294 (M:0015601)21

DJ 295(DJ00016407-08)22

DJ 296(DJ00015576-78)23

DJ 297(DJ00015514-15)24

DJ 298 (DJ00015574-75)25
!

DJ 299(DJ00016244-45)

__ __ __ _ _ _ _ _
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- 2 MR. STEVEU BERGER: Your Honor, you acked me

3 to make available to the Board copies of the regulation

4 we referred to in Mr. Urian's cross-examination. I'mgs

5 doing so at this time. '

6 MR. CHARNO: At this time the Department would

7 like to offer into evidence DJ Exhibits 197 through 266 --

~

8 I'm sorry -- 199 through 266.

| 9 MR. LERACH: Mr. Chairman, we have a few

g) objections to some of these documents. I think we will just
.

gt take them in order.
.

12 As to documents numbered -- or exhibits numbered

13 219, 222, 224, and 229, we have a similar problem, and we
(

34 will just state it once:

15 These are all letters to or from people other than;

16 Duquesne Light Company that the Justice Department

17 takes a position were found in the files of Duquesne Light.

;7; They all involve, one way or another, the Borough

3 .- of Pitcairn. We have stipulated with Justice that in
:
e

j fact these documents were present in Duquesne Light's files;20

'I
21 so as long as there is an understanding that Duquesne

| 22 Light Company, subsequent to the date of these 1 otters,

(_. 23 was engaged in litigation with the Borough of Pitcairn, t .

24 which litigation involved production of documents by
|

| the Borough of Pitcairn.
25

i

-
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1 I think the Board has to take that into
2 considera.: ion to the extent it goes to the weight of the
3 evidence.

4 No. 248 is the next one.- '

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is a suggestion by
|
1

G Duquesne as to how those documents got into ther files.

7 Is that the significance of your statement?

-

8 MR. LERACH: The problem is Justice wants to

g create some inference by finding these documents in

10 our files. I don't know what that is, and that will remain

gg for them to state.

12 My point is whatever inference they ask to be

13 drawn from the presence in the files, the Board should
(

34 keep in mind au Mr. McCabe testified, there was litigation

15 that involved document production by the Borough of

a n e uq esne MgM Company.iG

No. 248 is a letter from Mr. John Merriman
1

lo, of Duquesne Light Company to Mr. Joseph L. Rizzo, who was a

councilman of the Borough of Pitcairn.
i

The Justice Department's offer of proof on

this document was that it would tend to show the21

utilization of interconnection negotiations by Duquesne

to promote acquisition of municipal systems.

And also to show that when Duquesne was asked to

sell emergency power, its response was to attempt to
I
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1 acquire the requesting party.

2( I guess my first objection is that that is an
1

3 overly ambitious offer for this document, which doesn't

4 seem to be anything more than a letter to a councilman,
{~^

5 congratulating him on his election to the City Council |

!
,

in Pitcairn, or the Bc: cough Council, and sending himG

7 some information about Duquesne Light Company and t.he
.

8 advantages that would exist if Pitcairn elected to become

g part of the Duquesne Light System.

10 hore importantly, to the extent that this is a

11 communication between Duquesne Light Company and a duly-

12 elected official of the Borough of Pitcairn, and to the

(.
13 extent the document does attempt to influence his

g f, judgments or attitudes or views in connection with his

15 official duties, it would appear to be protected under the

;g Noerr-Pennington doctrine, notwithstanding the Chairman's

g prior comments on the applicability of that doctrine.

end 1 1..m

C

|20

21

22
/

-

23

24

25
;

|

t >
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bwl 1 I do object to this document coming in claiming

(' 2 Noerr-Pennington for it and with respect to the fact it does

3 not prove what it has been offered to prove.

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If Justice contends thath
5 Duquesne engaged in a pattern of acquisitions or in a

pattern or attempts to eliminate competitors within its6

service area, then wouldn't this letter be relevant in that7
.

it is addressed to a councilman and it is a councilman8

alone who has the authority to enter into a contract on9

behalf of the Borough of Pitcairm to sell the system?10

In other words, there is no vay, really, for that
11

sale to be accomplished, except by action of the City12

Council.13

14 MR. LERACH: I understand the Chair.ucn's point.
s

I hope it is responsive to say I think that is15

16 exactly why Noerr-Pennington exists. No one says that
,

activity subject to the Noerr-Pennington privilege is not17

r'eTe'v~an't' to the accusations made, but it is protected
18

activity under the Constitution.19

I'm not arguing that the document isn't relevant.
20

I'm arguing that it is privileged or protected. |21

I am arguing it is not relevent to the offer
22

as stated, though.'

23

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I understand that.
24

MR. SMITH: You distinguish between the activity
3



.. - . _ . . . . . - -

: |
l

5115

I being immunized and the document being priviled in the sense

2'

of evidence.

3 Do you make a distinction between those two

4 differences?

5 MR. LERACH: Do you maan, woul I assert a similar

6 objection if someone testified to Mr. Merriman's personal

7 activity in going to the City Council, as opposed to a piece I

.

8 of documentary evidence reflecting that activity?

9 MR. SMITH: I suggest there may be a difference

to involved. One may be strictly an evidentiary consideration

11 of acts which are immune to antitrust action.

12 But the evidence is nevertheless privileged, I

13 MR. LERACH: I understand your point.j
'

14 MR. SMITH: There could be a distinction.

15 MR. LERACH: I understand your point. I would

16 not accept the distinction, but I understand it. I think

17 the activity is protected. It is constitutionally

13 protected activity.
_

19 It seems clear that evidence of that activity

20 would have a similar protection. Would be privileged and,
1

21 therefore, not worthy of consideration. |
l

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is the point at which we

23 may differ. Although the activity may be privileged in that

1 24 whatever is done is not subject to attack under the anti-

25 trust laws, none the less, the fact of the negotiation may

.
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bw3 be relevant, even in a neutral context.
~

2 MR. LERACH: I understand the Board's vies

3 and I'm sure you understand mine.
c

4 MR. CHARNO: The Department would respond with

5 respect to the Noerr-Pennington objection.
6 In addition to the reasons cited by the Board in its

.

earlier order, it is cicar that evidence of ,in activity7

8 which is protected by Noerr-Pennington may be introduced

9 to show anti-competitive intent.

10 This document cortainly isn't standing alone with

11 respect to the proposition embodied by the Department's

offer of proof. So that we would argue first that this is12

13 relevant, if only to proving the intent of Duquesne Light.

I4 Secondly, the apprnach that is made here is not

15 made -- made to the Councilman in a governmental capacity,

16 but to the Councilman in a proprietary capacity as the

17 owner of an electric utility aystem.

18 We feel that distinction is valid in the conta::t
19 of this proceeding with respect to this document.

20 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honcr, may I inquire for

21 a moment?

22 I know the Board has made earlier statements with

23 regard to Noerr-Pennington and the Board is now obviously

24 involved in some discussion of it as well,

25 Mr. Charno referred to cerlier orders of the
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1 Board.

It was my impression that' the Board has not I2s

1
'

issued any order with regard to Noerr-Pennington and that the3

(^~' 4 parties at an appropriate time will be given opportunity

to speak to the question of Noerr-Pennington protection in thin5

.
6 proceeding.

CHAIDIAN RIGLER: That is correct.7
-

8 I believe we did approach the Ucarr-Pennington

problems in considerations at least twica.9 .

10 One way in the Board's order relating to

11
objections to discovery requests. The other way about

12 three days ago in the transcript where we made remarks'

indicating the trend of our thinking.
t,

13

At the time of those remarks we indicated we would14

give the parties the opperttinity to argue th'e applicability
15

of document.
16

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I'm not furthering the com.ent
97

t the substance of the applicability of Noerr-Pennington
18.

n behalf of Ohio Ediscn, because I didn't think the Board
19

wa8 Opening it up for an open forum en the question.20

I n te I do have substantial dist.greement with j21
|

the Department's most recent statements and also with the22

earlier statemente made by the Board.'

( g

MR. LERACH: Do you want me to move on?
| g
l.
' CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We didn't rule on your fint

25

.

~ =e-+,w ,---s,-e-- ,-.- - - + - , .--e.v .w-- v % - -- --,
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1

_
group, although I don't think that was an objection.

2 . 1

MR. LERACH: That was more in the form of stating i

3
a stipulation for the record.r.

( 4
CHAIM1AN RIGLER: I tand to agree with Mr. Lerach

5 |
tha' the Department's offer goes bayend what fairly )

- G
can be read into this docu:nent. Therefore, the Board will

7 :
- consi, der it in a more limited basis than the offer of proof,

8 -

taking into account the comments of Mr. Lerach.

9 -

Subject to that consideration, hcwever, the

10

11 objectic will be overruled.

12 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I think it might be

easier for Mr. Lerach to go through what he has and then for
( 13

1

14 me to come back and go through my objections, because I !

1

don't think they are going to dovetail document by document.15

16 I just want to make sura I will have the

Opportunity when he is through to bring to the Board's17

attentica my objections on behalf of Applicents other than
18

.

Duquesne Light in connection- with this grcup of documents.jg

CHAIM1AN RIGLER: all right.
' ~

20 ,

I will tell you what. For each document objected.

21

to by Mr. Lerach, let me know if you have any objection,22
t

ther than the other Applicants centinuing objection, as he
23

concludes his objection, and then we will be able to treat
24

tMm sepaly M v&y.25

.- ..
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e
bw6 I MR. REYNOLDS: All right,

2 off the record for a minute.

3 (Discussion off the record.)
(.
s 4 MR. REYNOLDS: I don't have an objection to that

5 document other than the ce,nt.inuing objection.,

.
6 I understand frca your ccmment that I don't

7 need to make that objec' tion at this juncture.
.

8 The Board understands that that continuing objectic a

9 applies, unless in the instances where I may indicate at

10 some later point that I do not wish it to apply.
.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Right.

12 MR. LERACH: The ne::t e:chibit is Number 254. 254

13 is a letter from David Olds of Rao, Smith, Shaw and McClay

14 to Thomas J. Munsch of Duquesne Light Company dated

15 September 25, 1968 and the Department has red-lined the

16 entire -- just about the entire lotter.

17 In that event it is within the three-page

18 exception.

.

ES2 19

20

21

22

23

24

25

-
._ -
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1 The document, it seems to me, should not be

,
^

2 admitted into evidence, and it is a combination -- my

3 objection is based on a combination of a Noerr-Pennington

''
4 consideration of the litigation process, as well as a

5 privileged communication, even though it has been produced. I

i

6 It seems to me that parties are antitled to litigate

7 their affairs in Federal Court and a party is entitled to
,

8 have the frank and candid evaluation.of his retained
,

9 counsel regarding that matter.

10 In that light, I would object to the document

11 being introduced into evidence.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The objection will be over-

13 ruled.

14 As you point out, privilege has to have been

15 waived if the document is produced.

!G MR. LERACH: I understand the Board's point on

that.17 a

||
'

:: I also have the Noerr-Ponnington obj ection

ir on the litigation process. Utilization of it.,

I

| CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That, too, will be overruled.20

'

21 MR. LERACH: As to Exhibit No. 255, I make a

22 similar objection because this is a memorandum from Mr. Omann

' to Mr. Gilfillin regarding the possible settlement of the23

24 Pitcairn litigation with Duquerne Light Company.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.25
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1 MR. LERACH: To the extent it-wasn't clear

( 2 on 255, I, of course, am not claiming any sort of attorney-

3 client privilege on that, but simply a Hoerr-Pennington

('' 4 objection on the litigation process.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I see no basis for shielding [

6 facts of litigation based on the Noerr-Pennington

7 doctrine.
.

8 We obviously disagree on that point.

9 MR. LERACH: Exhibit 256 is a letter from Mr.

10 Olds to Mr. Munsch. I did not ask for an offer of proof

11 on this document yesterday. I request I be given an
.

12 Opportunity to ask for an offer of proof from the Justice

13 Department at this time, if it please the Board to let me*

.!

14 do that.

15 They only red-lined a very small portion of 8

g e, it, and I'm not certain what it is coming in for.

p CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will permit you to request

| ;,. the offer.
l

jg MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer Exhibit

. 20 256 solely to demonstrate an awareness of Duquesne Light

21 through its counsel of the antitrust consequences of the

22 mPany's actions and policies, and the antitrust implica-C

ti ns of those actions and policies.'

23 ,

MR. LERACH: I just really don't understand24

the relevance to the case of whether or not the company25

:
1

_ _ _ - - _ . _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ - - - - - . _ - '
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1 was aware of the antitrust laws and how it impacted,

n Either you violate the law or you don'ti

3 violate the law, and I'm not awara that cpecific intent !

p 4 is an issue in the case,

e

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: As I have understood the i
c

3 statements of the issues, specific intent is very much in
.

7 issue in the case. Is that the Department's position

g or not, Mr. Charno?

9 MR. CHARNO: As to certain of the allegations,

10 specific intent would be -- if we are unsuccessful in

;j proving monopolization and can prove only attempt to
.

12 monopolize, we would have to prove specific intent.

13 That is exactly what we briefad.
( |

94 MR. SMITH: But your intent, or intent that

^ y u allege, relates to achieving certain economic goals ;15

IG and not necessarily to violate the antitrust laws -- whether
,

ithe actions violate the antitrust laws or not is not an.,
,

j element of your case, is it?,

- MR. CHARNO: It is possible to infer the

g specific intent required under Section 2 of the Shermani

g Act from an achievement of the objection. One intends

to achieve what they did achieve.

( On the other hand, if you have a statement of

specific intent, or in this case, an awareness of what

- 25 .
y u are doing constitutes a violation of the
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1 antitrust laws, and than going ahead and doing it, you dun't

,- 2 have to make the inference that would be otherwise required.

3 MR. SMITH: Would that go to the relief you would|

(~ 4 recommend?
l-
'

5 MR. CHARNO: It would. I

G MR. LERACH: I ask the Board to look at pages 6

7 and 7 of the letter and the portion of it that the Justice

8 Department as red-lined..

9 I don't think it ~ goes to showing any

10 specific intent on the part of Duquesne Light Company. It

11 is a report from their attorney on the events at a meeting.

12 It states that the Justice Department will have !

13 its hands full, and we may be fortunate enough to avoid a
1

14 government antitrust case over Pitcairn and he says
I

15 that other antitrust litigation does not include as many !

g3 problems as Pitcairn, and that the significance of a power

97 pool hasn't been raised.

;g I don't think it is probative of anything-

g except Dave Olds' views of what a group of investor-cwned

utility lawyers had to say about the general situation of20 q

21 the world at a meeting.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The e::hibit will be rejected.

Unless Mr. Berger, who also red-lined the exhibit --'
23

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I will not sponsor that24

document. I intended it as a pink line and not a red line.25-

|

. __ -
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1 MR. LERACH: As to Exhibit No. 260, this is

2 a currently unsigned, handwritten memorandum bearing

3 the heading Pitcairn, 9-7-71.

4 First sentence, just so you are all with me, is, '

.

5 concluded negotiations to sarve P. No. 1, we are prepared

G to stipulate with the Justice Department that the document

7 was written by William Gilfillin of the Duquesne Light

8 Company.

9 I raise again a Neerr-Penningcon objection

10 to the receipt of this document into evidence as it

11 reflects settlement negotiations of ongoing Federal Court !

,, 12 litigation, as well as proceedings before the Federal Power

13 Commission. !
<

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It also contains subjectivo

15 facts relating to terms on which service would be extended

!3 to Pitcairn.

17 The objection will be overruled.

;- ! MR. LERACH: Document -- or Exhibit 263, a hand-
1

;c written memorandum by Mr. Thomas J. Munsch of the
!

20 ! company, Duquesne Light, dated May 21, 1974.

21 As I understand the Department's offer on this

22 document -- this is entitled re: Nuclear License. It
(

23 was offered to show further communication between the

24 . Applicants and a concertive action betweencthem with

25 respect to the MELP request for Capco membership and

various benefits.

.
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1 It is on page 5099 of the transcript.

2 My objection is that this memorandum reflects

3 settlement considerations of this very proceeding that.

4 we are involved in. I taink its receipt into evidence is
.

5 therefore inappropriatt., especially as it purports to show |

.
6 continuing concertive action because the parties, as the

7 Board has pointed out, are joint Applicants and have to

8 act together in terms of settling this matter.

9 Secondly, and less importantly, but I want

10 the record to be complete, I have a Moerr-pennington

11 objection to it in terms of the fact that it reflects

12 settlement considerations in ongoing federal and

13 administrative proceedings. -
, ,

(

14 But the busic thrust of my objection is the
i
i

15 first one. I feel it ought to be protected because it j

16 occurred in the context of this very proceeding. Although

jy I don't want to argue the weight of the Justice Department,

3

.a offer, because that is not a ground a exclude a document

'

e necessarily, I suggest to you that the document shows
I

i 20 anything but a concertive action.

21 It shows a disconcertive action.

22 MR. CHARNO: The Department is of the

k
23 impression that this is one step in a series of steps

| 24 that resulted in a filing with the Board ultimately of

- 25 the series of policy commitments by which the Applicants
i
i

|

|
!

- _ - _ - _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - _ -_
- -
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.

I have stated they would be bound notwithstanding anything
|

2 else,

3 I think it is hardly appropriate to
|

.

:
'' 4 nominate this as a restricted part of settlement negotia- {

* t
5 tions which shouldn't see the light of day in view of the

G fact that the Applicants have aired these very things

7 to the light of day over everybody's else objection, and theM

8 are in the record of the proceeding.

9 MR. LERACH: I have no objection to the

10 document seeing the light of day. I do have objection to

11 it being used to show a concertive action when we were

12 obviously Joint Applicants and had to act tcgether to

13 propose a joint settlement proposal.

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Has Mr. Lerach correctly

15 indicated the purpose and nature of the document? :

;g MR. CHARNO: I think the paraphrase of the

;7 |!
offer, while not as comprehensive as the Department's, is

!
';; basically accurate. I have no problem with this indicating

-

a disconcert with respect to a specific thing, but I: ,. ,

20 think the reverse of that disconcert, that the policy

21 commitments cannot be treated as approved by all of the*

22 companies, that approval by all of the companies of
'

policy commitmenc relating solely to the City of23

24 Cleveland participation in the subject license, is

25 learly inferable from the fact that at that point they

_ __
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1 had not reached -- pardon me, they had not given that

2 ' approval.

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is troubling ma is, as I.

' ' " 4 look at your offer of proof, it relates to the requests

*

5 by_the City of Cleveland for participation in the units, and !

6
.

in the Capco pool.
,

7 And Exhibit 253, standing alone, makes no

8 reference either to the City, nor to participation, nor

9 to the CAPCO pool.

10 MR. CHARNO: There are other exhibits that

11 deal with the policy commitment. I'm not sure exactly

12 what they are,that are contemporaneous in date.

13 We would certainly argue that the term " policy
!

14 commitments" as used herein was with the same definition

15 as used in contemporaneous documents, and that it did i

16 reply to -- did apply to the request by the City of

37 Cleveland.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We are going to defor ruling

;c on this until you can point out the connecting links, if
*

20 any.

21 - It is not clear to me whether policy commitment-

22 would refer to all Applicants' access policy with respect

23 to Davis-Besse and Perry, or whether it goes specifically

y to Cleveland's participation, and also to membership in

de CO pool.25

,

, ,_ _ .. -
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1

1 Until you can establish your connection more

2 definitely, we will defer receipt into evidence.
j

. 3 MR. LERACH: Document No. 264 is a memorandum

(~ 4 from -- letter from Tom Munsch of Duquesne Light
;

.

5 Company to John Duff, a lawyer at Reed, Smith, Shaw & .'

}
G McClay.

7 This was offered by the Justice Department to

8 show a continuing orchestration and concertive action

9 with respect to the dealings of the companies with the

10 City of Cleveland.

11 That is page 5102 in the transcript. i

12 I guess one point I would like to make is that

|
13 the City of Cleveland never requested membership in CAPCO

14 until some weeks after the dato of this letter,
,

I
g At least requested it of Duquesne.

g That, I admit, may be a weight question.

; .,, There is a more serious problem with this document. If )

g you look at the last paragraph of this lettc.r, it reads,

g g. "It seems to me that the statement on page 10 of the

20 preliminary prospectus is adequate without change."

21 I suggest to you that this document, as well as-

22 the letters that -- information that Mr. Munsch gathered

23 to enable himself to write the document were gathered in'

1

24 c nne tion with Duquesne Light Company's ongoing financing

activities which it needs to engage in to raise monoy for
|

|
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I

1 construction. !

!2 A sister agency of the Jcstice Department t

3 within the Federal Government placas my client under-

I 4 severe threats of liability if there is any misstatement

i
*

5 of material facts in the prospectus that my company files. '

!
'

6 The company is under legal obligaticn to be -

:

7 aware of risks to the company, potential litigation.

8 I think when a document such as this document

9 so obviously relates to my client's attempt to fulfill that

to obligation owed to the investing public, based upon laws

't ; and regulations of a sister agency to the Justice Depart-

12 ment within the federal government, that it should be

( 13 Protected and this should not be taken into evidence to
'

14 show any evil intent and certainly not to show a !
i
L i

15 continuing orchestration and concertive action with respect .

IG to the Cleveland request. )

;7 MR. CHARNO: I suppose that what counac1 is
|

;g saying is that the only inference that can be drawn fram.

;.7 this document is that the two conversations refcrred to
; i

| in the document, or the facts ascertained from Mr. Greensisde20

21 by Mr. Munsch were ascertained solely in order to make en i
-

|

22 SEC filing, and that the documents which are attached to

23 this letter, which are correspondence between the City

24 of Cleveland and the Cleveland Electric Illuminating

25 Company, were obtained for that purpose solely.

We would dispute that inference.

. _ , _ _ _ _ --
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|1! CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Suppose they were; would that

2 shield it from being received in evidenco in this agency? j

3 MR. CHARMO: No, it wouldn't shield it from.

I

4: being received in evidence, but it vould certainly weaken
O

5 the Department's offer of proof. i

! i
i,

G{ I guess to the extent that counsel'is

7 accurate in the inferences he draws, and the Department -

8 is inaccurate in the inferences it would draw, it is a

9 question of weight which the Board will accord to the
.

10 document.

1j MR. LERACH: Excuse me.

12 MR. CHARNO: We would note that the Department's

13 inference would appear to be supported by the continuing
1

g forwarding of correspondance and exchange of correspondence
t

15 and conversation on these matters prior to and subsequent to .

g this security filing, which don't appear to have any

relation to the filing of the prospectus,
j .7 |. i

1 4

I'g MR. LERACH: Well, I don't want to testify. |
''

*

Duquesne is continually in registration. They tap theg-

29 public market at least three times, and probably four

21 times, a year. It takes two or three months to do each-

22 ne. They are always in registration.

*

I w uld point out to the Board that I understand23

24 that some interpretations of Noerr-Pennington would also

25 AFply to . activity undertaken to comply with administrative

i

. .

_ - , _ . _ _ _ . . . . . . _
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1 regulations or federal law, and I think that you have to
1
I2 crank that into your thinking on this document.
[
.

3 I submit to you the document is self-
-

4 authenticating in that respect.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You have a broad interpreta-

6 tion of Noerr-Pennington that seems to eccentially
{
!

7 immunize your clients from all activitics because they

S file a lot of reports with government agencies.

9 Be that as it may, the objection will be

10 overruled on this,

and 3 11

12

13

14

15
,

i

16
4

17

i
.

%

s

. .!

21

|.

23

24

25

-

..
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arl 1 MR. REYNOLDS: I don't believe that was the

2 point he was making on Noerr-Pennington. I take exception l

I
3 to your characterization of what he was saying..

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I was being somewhat facetious,
t.

5 but nonetheless, it seems to me the number of new
.

G wrinkles he has put on it lead even semi-seriously to

7 the conclusion that almost any activity in which a company

8 is reporting to the government may be excluded if we take

9 that broad definition.

10 I'm not sure, however, that Mr. Larach has gone'

,

11 that broad way. It is not germane to our decision on this

12 document, anyway.

13 MR. LERACH: The final objection is to Justice

14 Exhibit 265; this is a two-page exhibit. One is a j

i
15 transmittal letter from Mr. Munsch to oldo, transmitting '

i

I the August 3, '73 letter.1G

17 I'm sorry, there were additional peges because

t

;,,) ! there is a proposal attached. This is the one where there

p; was some confusion on yesterday as to the offer of proof.

20 | I have no objection to the letter to Mr. Rudolph
5

|'
21 dated August 3, and the attachment to that ecming in. I

.

l

22 I don't think there was any clear offer made as to why |

'

73 the letter from Mr. Munsch to Mr. Olds comes in. I would

24 ask that the document be excluded.

Ad the Board remembers - if ue want to go to25

|

.._
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i

1 the offer in detail, I will dig it out of the transcript. |
1

2 It more or less boiled down to an offer that

3 it proved the fact that the letter was sent.-

f 4 5103, 5104.

5 MR. CHARNO: The Department has no objection

i
6 to striking the first page of that exhibit. I have no

3

7 objection to the remainder of the exhibit.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 114606 --

9 MR. RIESER: It is 14S96.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will receiva Exhibit 265

11 into evidence, rejecting that page of the exhibit

12 bearing the Department document number 114S96.

13 Mr. Smith reminds me that I said that wc

14 would reject the page bearing Department document number |

|
114896 when in fact it was withdrawn by the Department, ;15

10 and to correctly characterize what happened, that page

has been withdrawn.,7

MR, CHARNO: That's correct. ig

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, the continuingg
!

| bjection on behalf of all Applicants other than Duquesne20

I Light Company is made with respect to all of the-

21

documents in this grouping, but for the following docu-22

\- ments:
*

g

Document 209.
24

On D ment 211 and 212, we will make the
5

I

_ - _ . -.-. .
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I continuing objection with respect to that portion
2 that appears below the signature of the author of the

3 letter..

(' ' 4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You are making the continuing

5 obj ection with respect -- I

.i
.

G MR. REYNOLDS: With respect to the matter

7 that appears below --

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: With respect to the

9 parenthetical phrase, "This reply represents the

10 consensus of the members of the CAPCO companies"?

11 MR. REYNOLDS: Yes.
i

12 218, there is no continuing objection. I

13 On 219 and 220, the continuing objection as
(

|

14 to the other Applicants except for CEI.

15 As to 221 and 223 -- as to 221, 222, 223, i

;G the continuing objection for the other Applicants except

17 CEI and Duquesne Light Company.
|

;;

end 4 tc

20

*

21

22
.

23

24

25

I
.

y - - - -
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1 224 and 225, the continuing objection would

2 apply as to Applicants other than Ohio Edison and Duquesne
bwl

3 Light Company.'

4 226, 227, 228, the continuing objection as to
.

5 Applicants other than Ohio Edison and Duquesne Light Company.

6 The same with respect to 229 and the same is true

7 with respect to 229 - I'm sorry, 230, the continuing

objection for Applicants other than Ohio Edison imd Duquesne8

9 Light Company.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGL3R: On 230 at the bottom, the carbon
,

11 copies with the notation not shown on original, followed

12 by a series of initials. Those people are people from other

13 Applicants than Ohio Edison, are they not?'

14 MR. REYNOLDS: That is correct.

CHAIR!!AN RIGLER: For example, "L.H." would be
15

16 Leslie Henry or would it be Ifowley, Lee HOwley?

MR. ICYNOLDS: This is the docuemnt we had earlier,
17

and we indicated that when Mr. White gets on the stand
18

19 he can testify to it. I have no reluctances to giving the'

20 Board my impression.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No, you have answered my'

21

22 question.,
.

MR. REYNOLDS I will state they are initials,
23

at least some of them individuals who are associated with24

25 Applicants other than Ohio Edison.

I
'

,

| .

-
_ .
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I That seems to me to still warrant the continuing

2 objection.
,

3 CHAIRMMI RIGLER: We have a situation here in the
'

,-

4
,

group of objections you just made where one Applicant

5 may be corresponding with Duquesne with respect to the

6 Pitcairn situation and yet is copying other Applicants and

7 yet another Applicant again corresponds with Duquesna and

8 copies the other Applicant.

9 So each Applicant is awara of what the other

10 Applicants are saying to Duquesne with respect to Pitcairn.

I1 MR. REYNOLDS: That could we11 be, but in terms
.

12 oftha objection it seems to me that the fact that somebody has
i

' 13 sent a ecpy is not a basis for introducing a document for

14 the' truth of the matter that is asserted therein, as
g

i 15 against a company that receives a copy.

f
16 Whether that company subscribes or doesn't;

I
17 subscribe to what is stated in a letter is a different

18 question.

19 Since we are operating on an unspensored documents.

20 basis, these documents insofar as they would come in, our

21 position is, would come in only against that Applicant who

I'

22. authorized the letter or received the lotter, depending on
.

23 that Applicant's postion, but that it should not come in

| 24 without a connection up, as we have ntated, as against

I-
! 25 any of the other Applicants, just because they may have been

_ - - . . ... . . _ . - _ . _ _ . _ - . _ - _ _ . .
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I
3 copied or sent copics of the correspondence.

2
MR. CHARNO: Before we lanve 230, Counsel for

.

3
p Duquesne has stipulatad that TJM,Jr. is Thomas J. Munsch,

'

.
4 Jr. , whose name also appears in the upper right-hand corner
5

of the document.
6

MR. REYNOLDS : It dcean't appear on my copy.

7 I don't have any problem with that sort of
8

stipulation. I thcugh that with respect to this document,
*9 we had gone this z:oute before and that the Doard had

10 suggested it might vall be appropriate to have these
11 identified through a witness, when ha com2s on the stand.
12 That is all I'm scJint. If you would rcthorJ

13 go the stipulation route, I can do that.
14

.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The only point the Board

15 raised was whether it was conceded that theco initials
16 were attornays or employees of Applicant, other than
17 Ohio Edison and the answer is, yes, and that is all we
18

needed.

MR. REYNOLDS: I think most of them aro. I'm not19

sure they all are, but I think that certainly a number of
,

21
them are.

M
'

-
Some of the initials aro intarnal, for purposes|

D of internal routing.
f

24 Documents 231 through 236, the continuing

25
,

|

1
I

i
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1 objection with respect to all Applicants, excopt Toleds

2 Edison and Duquesne Light Ccmpany.
* 3 On 237, the continuing objection on behalf

4 of Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Pover Company.
,

5
262, continuing object ~.on withreapact to all

ES G
Applicants other than CEI and Duquesne Light Company.

S6 7
: Since the Board has deferred consideration

8*

of 263 I will pass that for the moment with the
*

understanding --

.' 10
I QIAIRMAN RIGLER: I think it might be useful to make

11
whatever objection you have to the. document, if it differs

12 .

from Mr. Lerach's objections.

13<

MR. REYNOLDS: Woll, I would join in Mr. Lerach's'

14
objection to this document that was discussad earlier,

15,

and I would also nahe the continving objection on behalf
-

16
of all the Applicants, other than Duquesne Light Company.

17
CHAIRMAN RIGLERt Assuming that Mr. Lerach

18
. does not prevail on his objection, are you making the

19
continuing objection on behalf of Ohio Edison?

20
MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.

'

21
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

22
( MR. REYNOLDS: As I understand it, this is a.

23
document reflecting Mr. Munsch' recollections of a

24 telephone conversation which would be hearsay evidence, as
25 against anybody else that ha may have been speaking to or

.

,_ _ __ , - _ . , , -.y
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1 with, and would, therefore, not be something that on the
_.

basis of an unsponsored docuracnt would como in as against2

3 any of the other Applicants. Clearly, as against anybody*

' 4 other than Mr. Munsch..-
ES6 5

6

7
.

t

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
.

19
i i

20

.

21

22
.

24-

25

L
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a r 11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Sporento called and

' 2 told him he had no recollection, et cetera, that is hear-

3 say, j.
,

i
(~' 4 MR. REYNOLDS: That is Mr. Munsch's recollec-

'

5 tion. That is clearly hearsay, '

G CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I hear what you are saying.

7 MR. REYNOLDS: Hearsay.

8 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, before we pass

9 that document, maybe I can ask if the Department is offer-

10 ing that document for the truth of the matters contained

11 therein, or for the facts of the conversations having

12 taken place.

13 MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer Exhibit
(4
.

14 263 for the truth as well as the communication. u

|
15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. ;

i
16 MR. REYNOLDS: As to Exhibit 264, the

17 continuing objection on behalf of all Applicants except

TC Duquesne with regard to the first letter of that exhibit,

gg and the continuing objection on behalf of all Applicants

. 20 except Duquesne and CEI with respect to the attachments

21 to that exhibit..

22 On 265 and 266, the continuing objection on |
/ '

23 behalf of all Applicants excpet Duquesne Light Con.pany

| with regard to the additional information below the3

25 signature of Mr. Herbert Whiting on the first attachment
f

.

,i-.. g%- ~ -. -.. <w Pe %a



_

___

5141

Iar2 to 265.

2
I'm sorry, that might confuso the record. We

3 have withdrawn what was the cover letter. On the first.

b 4 page of what is now Erhibit 265.
.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLIR: That is Department Document No.

6 1148977

7 MR. REYNOLDS: Yoc, sir.

8 As to 266, the continuing objection would

9 go to the added information as to circulation of blind

10 carbon copies appearing on the bott'om right-hand portion

11 of the letter, first page of the letter, which is

12 internal document number 114t489.

13 I am going to need abcut three minutes to

14 confer with counsel for a minute briefly if I can, with'

15 respect to Exhibit 200 in this grouping.

1G CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. We will take

17 a break until 1: 00 o' clock by this clock. I

IG (Recess.)

IC MR. CHARNO: The Department, at the ,
F

. 20 request of Applicants' counsel, would ask the Board to

21 defer ruling upon Exhibit 200 at this time. We will not-

22 offer it at this time.

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Does that con'clude your

24 objections, Mr. Reynolda?

25 MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, it does.

!

, , . . - . - . . -. .
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1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. We will admit

2 into evidence at this time -- we will overrule the continuing

3 objection and admit into evidence Department of Justice
,

C 4 Exhibits 199, 201, through 254.

~

5 255 was rejected.
|

.

We will admit 256 through 265 --6

7 MR. CHARNO: Mr. Chairman, we believe that

8 it was 256 that was rejected, rather than 255.

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. Then we will admit

1

10 201 through 255.
l
.

11 We will reject 25G. |
|

12 We will admit 257 through 266, with ths

13 exception of the one page of Exhibit 265, document number

14 114896, which was withdrawn.

15 And with the exception of No. 263, ns to which j

16 ruling has been deferred.

37 We will defer ruling on 200.

;g (DJ Exhibits 199, 201 thru

-

39 255, 257 thru 262, 264

20 thru 266, previously marked
,

21 f r identification, were

*

22 received in evidence.)

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Off the record.*

23

(Discussion off the record.)24

C N N M ER: At @is d e I wod d m e to25

i
'

. . _ .
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1 announce on the record that my office had a call

2 from Mr. Reuben Goldberg yesterday, indienting that

3 Mr. Hjelmfelt would be tied up in Cleveland today, and,

''' 4 stating that the City had no objection to our proceeding

*

5 without Mr. Hjelmfelt in attendance.

and 7 6

7

6 -

9

10

11

12

13

14

'

15

16
.

17

IC

'

10

20

21.

22

*

| 23

| 2A

25
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bul 1 MR. . CHP.RNO: At this tiic 9 .K.,' n c 11;ce to .:+ tar

2 into the record artzin ntipule.i.ic'in ::uacher. with D: .;j'r.*i:::
|

ss. 3 Light with rens ct to the or.hibi hc ..ha:: v ne. -j- .ct plac<:d-

c 4 in eviden.v. .t

.

5 With respect ':0 I':dlini t .10'' . |Mrf.ns'.0 W*i% . ' :. I '.:

6I stipulate th at the h en Nri tten i n i ti nJ a ..n.it age. _it S. . a ca-- I,

?

I

7 on are these of Mr. Fleger.

6 With r:spect to 204. Dug +1 acre will at3 u?.n.u anci5

i

9 the initials thereon are those of Mr. "tinsch

:0 Duquesne n: des no stipulatim e.2 to W-
t

11 |
authority of the changcc that appne. on thne du::...

!.

12 As to 205 through 20*/, Dug:.:ccr.e c hif r.? . :. c
I

13 that the initials that appear tharc.7n h.-- -donc o.? !
-

(,; M.r Flager and makes a similar utipult.ticn Jitn Tri set ;

|
1:; to 209 and 210. j

t
i
!

16 With respect to 225 and 231, Lug.nnuc r.tf pa].-' c
t

i

17 that a ecpy of thosa exhibits carc frera - may % to r...

I
is in Duquenne's files.

on a:<hibits 243 and 24 4, r.2d 2 47 Dtqu.n v: e t!.p:: - >

ig
,

20 lates that the initials appearing on thon2 c:thiai .c a 14

21 those of Mr. Flager.'

The Departtaent would li'cs to uitMrc J G:2.ibi : 2d * .22
.

.since it was previously place l in ov!.dtact: It .: in a'

23
1

slightly d'.ffarent form, but the. varia.:ihn in ?otr .c not
24

i
'

25 probativa of anything.

i
|

4

I

.

- - , . w .c.- y w
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;

bw2 CHAIFF.AN RIGLER: Exhibit 267 will be withdrawn..y

2 The Department would offer as DJ-26 8 for

identification, a three-page document bearing the nutters3.

114874 through 76(' 4
*

The Department would offer as DJ-269 for idantifi-5

cation, a five page cccurient numbered 116859 through 73,6

The Department would offor as -
7

E. GRE US E Could I han a nat a nt of8

" "9 "" ' "~
9

M. Os M 9 M ough 873.
10

MR. GREENSLADE: Tha2ik you.-

MR. CHARNO: The Department would offar as
2

.

r an a na e-pag cuant nu baM
13,

114866 through 868.g

* * * "# "# ' '*
15

n ur py f tho a ud page of that exhibit, it icoks
16

like you were trying to red-line the second para.,reph.

MR. CHARNO: That is immaterial under the 3oard's

red-lining ruling, but that is the case.
,

The Department would offer as DJ-271, a multi-
O

page document numbered 114831 through 858.,

The Departmsnt would offer ac DJ-272, a document

C bearing the numbers 114815 through 83c.-

MR. RIESER: Could we have an offer of proof on this,

please?

. . - .. . . -
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'

MR. GIARNO: Certainly.

The Department wculd offer Exhibit 272 for

3.

identification in support of the general f ct of ccatinuing
(" 4 communication and concertivo actions and, specifically, with

.

5
respect to the fact that a CAPCO meeting was cchedulud to

O
consider an - to consider the requests of the City of

7 Cleveland and to consiier propcsad licensa conditiens.
8 *

We would alao effer it to prove the fact that

9 these draft conditions perpetuate the torns and conditions

10
of the initial participation agreement and to the extant

II that we establish provlems involved with the initial

12 participation agrectant, that thasa will be perpetuated
13( by the conditions.

I4
We offer it in specific proof of the invitation

15 of comment contained'iti the cover letter for the license

16 conditions and for the restrictions contianed in thoec
17 conditions, to the extent they are not previously in evidenca.
18 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairmaa, I hnvIt wo are not doing
19 objections now, and I appreciate that, but I would like to

.

20 ral.re a point with the Board.

'

21 I think it in important. Maybe we can just lat

22 it sit until we do come around to cbjections, but it seems
.

23 to me that in the ecurse of any litigation, whether it be

24 administrative or judicial, that thero la sn area that

25 deals with settlement n:atters that is reccgnicod as cutside

I
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1 the scope of consideratica by the tribunal with regard to

2 the issues or disposition of the issuc:s dat happen to bc,
,

3 before that tribunal.-

f 4 This docu:r.cntation on its fe:s,, clearly falls

.

5 into that category.

6 Now, I think titht cas way that it could be

characterized is that that would go to the weight of the7
.

8 matter.

On the other hand I'm dinterbed that the Board9

is being given now docu:nents whcih obvicusly have beento

circulated among all of the parties hare for purposesjj

of settlement and have been diccussed, cdnittedly, enong
12

Applicants, as wall as with the City end with the Capart:nene,;3,

(
and with the Staff on different occanic .s, all of which go

14

directly to the mattar of settlement in this case.
15

It concerns me that vc are beginning to see , nud
16

this is not the first document ncw, but we arc beginning to suo
37

unsponsored exhibits by the Department of Justica unich
18

.

clearly relate to the settlement area, cnd it suggests that
3,

the Board is going to be asked 8.t least from the offers of^

20

proff, t make detarminationc in this precauding cn the-

21

allegations, based on discussiens that were had in the
22-

(# ES8 context of settlement.
*

g

24

i 25

|

l
!

_ _
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arl 1 Now I do find that objectionable, and ~ uill

2
, reserve and raise it at a later time.

3 On the other hand, doctmente are new,

^ 4 being put before the Board, and the Bcard ic obvicucly
*

5 looking at them as they go past them.

G
.

I am not trying to cuggest that that ic

7 influencing the Board one way or tha other. I do think
.

8 the practice or technique, what-have-you, is offensive to

9 the rules as I understand the:n in litigation generally, and

10 it is something that it seems to me is totally inappropriata.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I thin't in a general censa

12 your point may have some merit, Mr. Raynolds. I don't see

13 that ordinarily settlement discussions and offarc would be
t'

probative with respect to establishing a situationta

!
g5 inconsistent with the antitrust laws. j

!

16 It seems to me that ordinarily a settlow nt

37 offer might take the facts ac they aro, and then attempt

g to resolve them.

. - g I preface this by saying " generally." It caems

20 to me that if in the cover letters or in the enchanges that.

21 there were a phrase -- I'm not suggesting there is,.

g. but by way of illustration -- that said those commitmento
t i

; 23 will achieve our objectivs of keeping Cleveland in-

y isolation, something like that, that that indeed might be
1

Probative, so that I don't know that we can it.ake a general25
I

,--~y - - - - , , , - - , ,- r . . , , - .
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1 rule.

2 we will reflect on this prior to receipt into

3 evidence, however, because the mera circulation of,

4 proposed drafts that attempt to reco1ve issu2s being
~

5 litigated does not strike me in any way as probative of i

.
6 any violatis n.

7 The other factor that I guess tie sfould have

8 to consider is the extent to which proposed commit:mants

9 might afford appropriate relief, but 7 don't knew that

to draf t commitments would necessarily bo the appropriate

11 vehicle for that.

12 Applicants do have a proposal on the table, as j,
s

13 I understand things. They have mada cctaitments they |( t

14 state they are willing to adopt, irrespective of the

15 outcome of the proceeding.
,

15 The other parties protest the inplementation

17 and validity of those commitments.

;;,- Nonetheless, Applicants are telling us that

19 they have an announced statement of policy.
,

20 We will perhaps continue to identify these.

21 documents if you consider it necessary, Mr. Charno, but-

22 you can see that the Board, at least initially, feels

*

23 that there is considerable merit to the pctontial objection

24 which has been raised at this time.

25 MR. CHARNO: If I might potentially reply.

. _ _ _ . - -. . , .
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1 Applicants have indicated that one of their

f 2 ongoing defenses is C.9ir goed faith willingness to do

-3 a number of things, and that this good faith willingnesas

4 has exinted from prior to this proceeding up to the l{
5 Present.

6 They have given specific enamples of it.

7 They apparently intend to produce even moro evidstce of

8 the steps they have taken and a neraber of the steps they

9 have taken are directly concerned with what they now

to clutractarize as settlan.ent negotiations.

g1 As I have indicated earlier, the privilege

12 which may attach to settlement negotiations has been

speciYically waived as far as tha Department is concerned,13

14 by placing a document as to which there was no agreement

15 in the record, which was an outgrowth of such negotiations

16 as far as the Applicanta were concerned.

37 The other parties objected, and they then

g placed it in the record.

je CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don't mean to interrupt.

20 You indicate that the Applicants may raise good

faith settlement offers as a defence?.

21

22 MR. CHARNO: Good faith attsr.tpts to provide tho

*

23 benefits of coordinated operation and development, and

24 the vehicle for those attempts would be settlement offers.

N ' **** ' * * *""**25

.
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1 why wouldn't you, in any event, then save these

{ 2 documents for rebuttal?

3 MR. CHARNO: I think their briefs have,

4 indicated, briefs and pleadings have indicated this is{
*

5 the way they are going to go.

,
We have a number of documents Y/aich areG

,

7 Perhaps in the nature of rebuttal, but since it in cicar *

8 they are going in a certain direction, there is no point

9 in saving them for rebuttal.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That makes conca,

11 except that they may limit their defonso presentati6n,

12 Maybe you are anticipating too much trith respect to the

13 scope of the documents you are cecking to admit at this
(

14 Point. |
!

15 MR. CHARNO: If I may nake a further ccmnant as
;

16 _to whether the settlement proposal provides appropriate

j7 relief; I think it is not only the Department's position

g that it does not provide appropriato relief, but indeed
-

10 Perpetuates, maintains and, in some ways exacerbates
:

20 the continuing situation inconsistqnt, and that it is a

g vehicle to accomplish the very objectives that they,

originally set out to accomplish.g

( In that context, it seems somewhat remota
-

g

from settlement negotiations, at least as I understand them.3

* '*P " * *25 '

.

,, .--
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1 I think, maybe not in that exact language, but might

2 agree with you in principic that the Applicant'= j

|
3 proposed commitments are unsatisfactory for the reasons I

*

7 _,
.

' 4 you have stated, but the Staff attacked these cc.stitments,
'

'

l
5 by putting on expert witnesses that described the i

i
G effect and the imple.montation of the cc: nitment as

|

7 proposed.

I am not qui. e clear why going through the8 t

s various draft stages and the various negoticting steps

to enhances your position vis-a-vis the Staff approach the

11 problem you have described.

'

12 Do you see what I'm saying?

( 13 I don't want to shut you off from your argument

14 that the proposed conditions, conditions proposed by

15 Applicant may be unsatisfactory, but I en wondcring if in j
:

16 order to reach that argument, you need to introduce

17 the background documents from your negotiations unless 1

I
gg those documents specifically disclose some anticompetitive I

intent, which is an example I posed to Mr. Reynolds.g
'e.

20 If they merely are cover letters, if they

| merely are meeting agenda, I don't see hcw they assist-

21

you in proving the point you say you want to nake.3
t .

MR. CHARNO: I do ceo the Chairnan'3 point.23

One clarification:24

The Department was not a party to the full25

1

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . - _-
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1 course of settlement negotiations and withdrou at a rather

2 early date when wo reached a leggerhes.d that wo felt,

3 couldn't be resolved, and indeed ne'/cr has bean..

(* 4 So that these documents were those obtained on
.

5 discovery, not through any other mecas. The Department
,

G would offer as DJ 273 for identification a culti-page

7 document numbered 114803 through 012, and wculd note

8 that this is one of the dccumonts that tha Departnent

9 previously referred to that contains the nemenclature

to " Policy commitments."

31 That is when we were discussing e: hibit for

12 identification 263.

,- 13 The Department would offar as DJ 274 for
i

14 identification a document bearing the nu:&ars 11-1794

15 through 802, and note that this document also refcra
i

16 to policy commitments and the reference in the last
i

17 Paragraph is comparable to that contained in It:hibit 263.
and 9 ;g

.

10

1 20

21
-

I U
:.

23 l

24

25
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S10 1 MR. CHA1410: The Dopartment would offer '

bwl 2 for identification as DJ-275, a one-page document numbered'

3 114766,

b 4 The Department would like to have identified

.

5 as DJ-276, a two-page document numbered 119565 through 666.

G We are. attempting to secure a better copy.

7 We will either type this one or substituta a better copy

8 prior to moving it into evidened.

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Off the record.

10 (Discussion off the record.)

11 MR. RIESER: Mr. Charno, can you read this well

12 enough to be in a position to give us an offar of proof

, 13 on it, despits the f act we can' t read it vall encush?
\

14 MR., CEARNO: Yas, sir. Na would offer this

15 for recognition by Duquesno Light Conpany of the econcmies

of ' cale that flow from large-secle nuclear generation, thas16

jy benefits of coordinated operation and developmant of such
,

18 generation and a recognition of the potential requirements

19 for municipal participation in nuclear units which would

20 flow from a subsoquent amendment of the Atomic Energy Act.

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It may not be necessary to gat.

22 a cleaer copy of this particular document.

'

23 MR. RIESER: Mr. Chairman, if you would liha, we

24 would be happy to ma'te the objection now, and we could ,

25 resolve the questies ;
1

I

|

I
I

_ _ _ _ l
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I tflink the Socrd has already
y

discussed this at the Dench, and *.!culd receiva the objection2

bw2 3 DN*,

MR. RISSER: On' behalf of Duquesne Light, we wouldf' 4
'

like to object to'this exhibit,5

CHAIIt4AN RIGLER: On what basis?6

MR. RIESER: Under tha banis that under the
7

doctrine of Noorr-Pennington that would be privilaged
8

communication and irralevant to this proceeding,
g

N RMAN R N R: I d sagree that' it in
10 .

privileged or irrelevant to the proceeding.
11

.

Nonetheless, I think you may have a valid
12

" * "#* "" " @ " $* U"*
( 13

I see you lookingpuzzlod, :"r. Reynolds.
94 .

n eve a e en ngton is fondad d.h on
15

#* " " " # 2* "*
16

MR. RE'INOLDS: I was thinking only in terms of
,

1

a Noerzy?onnington privilege,
18

It may be a semantics problem more than anytiting. .

g

* ** 20

:
*

21.

!

22
.' |

*

23
.

*

24'

! 25
|

|

.-

* a ,._. -
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arl 1 CHAIR?!AN RIGLER: If you are indicating

2 that this represents a legislative activit-f and is thereby
3 immunized from prosecution as a violatien of the antitrust,

4 laws, we would agree with that, and on that basis we{''s
'

5 would object to the doctment. '

6 Mr. Charno, I ses you locking puz= led. Clearly

7 a letter to Senator Pastore in his position as Chairman

8 of the Joint Ccm:nittee on Atomic Ene,T. /, baaring ccE.unts

9 on the Atomic Energy Act, would fall within the perview of '

10 Noerr-Pennington.

11 MR. CHARNO: The Department ir. not suggesting that

12 this is an unlawful activity. Herely the letter containc

13 certain admissions which are relevant and probative in
i

14 this proceeding.

I
15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I see your point, but we will i

16 sustain the objection.

37 MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer ao

. ;g DJ 277 for identification a multi-page document numbered

114755- ;c
,

through 765, and the Department would note
i
H

. 20 that it has included the attachment solely to provido

21 the complete document and if Applicants have no objection,.

22 we would offer the cover letter standing alone.

-

23 MR. REYNOLDS: Can we have an offer of proof on

that?24

MR. CHARNO: Generally this Uculd go to ti;e25

|

!
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; 1 Department's statements concerning cor.munication and concert

2 of action and agreement at a time when it is argued that

* 3 obviously CEI wac dealing with the City of Cisveland.

h 4 The existence of a consentual relationship.
.

5 Specifically here we have a decunent which is coliciting

6 from CAPCO members an explanation of rencens or exposition

*

7 of reasons why the City of Cleveland should be. excluded

8 from participation when, if this is a matter solely of

g interest to CEI and the City of Cleveland, which one would

to think that refusal by the City of Cleveland would be, such

13 a solicitation would ba immatarial and unnecessary.

12 MR. REYNOLDS: Hot to be argumentive, but in

view of the fact that Mr. Charnoff's name is mentioned13
,

14 here, I point out to the Department of Justice that

15 the specific inquiry that is cadressed in this letter !

16 is one that is contained in the discovery requents served

by the Department of Justice in this proccading.37

Putting that aside for the time being, I fcal ifiG
.

we are going to have the document introduced, that vcjg

would like to have the attachment cico introduced.- '

20

MR. CHARNO: I'm at somewhat of a quandary on-

21

. 22 the dates of discove.m.f.
-

.

MR. REYNOLDS: July of '74.23

24 ' MR. CHARNO: August 23?'

I'm inf rmed by co-ccunsel that our diccovery
25

. . .
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1 was August of '74, but I could easily be mistaken.
2

At thin point, if it would be ccceptable to
3 the Board, I would like to ship a group of docutants,

(' 4 for the time beinir, and either withdraw them this afternoon
'

5 or request that they be numbered at that ti:se.
6

CHAIRMLN RIGLER: Just one secor.d.
7 You arti going to skip ct this point and go
8 to a new group of documenta?

9 MR. CHARNO: That's correct. I r:a%e that
to request in view of Mr. Reynolds' statement. I hava no

11 positive recollection on it.

12 If it is corrcet, wo would uithdrau the
13 document we just introduced.

(
14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: His statement as to what?
15 MR. CHARNO: As to the iceason that these --
16 that there was a joint formulation of reasons why the
17 City of Cleveland should not be a participant in CAPCO.
10 I would like to coasider the documents themceivec.

'

lt CHAIRMAli RIGLER: State that again, Mr. Rcynolds.
20 MR. RErdOLDS: I have advised Mr. Charno that
21 the Document Exhibit 277, which states that Mr. Charnoff.

C had initiated request for this material was generated
*

23 in response to a rmprest by the Department of Justice

in discussions that we had at a time around the period24

25 when the discovery requests were either being frc=ed or

.

.- _ _ =
_ - . , _ _,
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1 being exchanged.1

1

2 CHAIRMAN RIGL2R: I'm not sure I understand

3 completely..

( 4 Are you saying that this opinion, this draft
.

5 opinion, was prepared in response to a requaat by the

6 Department of Just. ice?

7 MR. REYNOLDS: Wall, there was a request by
i

8 the Department of Justice in their discovery and the-

9 substance of thic opinion, if not -- I don't thinl: it is

10 word for word -- 1.ut the substcnco of it is included in

I 11 that response to 1: hat discovery requeat.

12 Prior t.o the discovery requeat, there were

13 discussions among the parties, and at that time durinF
,.

(
14 the course of those discussionc we had indicatx1 our

15 positio**. in this regard to the Department, and had agreed i

iG to furnish to the Department our view on that mattar and

17 that --

13 CHAIRMPR RIGLER: What do you mean by "that

'

matter"?;c

20 MR. REIN 0LDS: The matter with respect to the.

21 Constitutional prchibition of joint ownership..

22 CHAIR 20N RIGLER: Are the Applicanta -- is it

*
i- relevant to anything we are considering now as to whether23

i
the . Ohio constitdtion does impose barriers to joint24

ownership of nuclear facilities?25

I

, _ _ _ .
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1 MR. REINOLDS: I think that in the broader

2 sense, it is relerant generally to the iccucs in this

3 proceeding.,

f 4 In the narrower censo, in light of Mr.
'

5 Charno#s offer of proof with respect to this document,

6 it is particularl:' -- the thing that is particularly

7 relevant is the background as to what initiated this

8 correspondence, and I was raising it at this time only
'

9 because the offer of proof seems to me to be inconsistent

to with what my reco!.laction is as to why this particular

ij document, DJ Exhibit 277, happened to be genarated.

12 I do know for a fact thra dates are eno thing

13 that I'm not clear on. I know for a fact that ths

14 Department did mal;e a specific requent in this area in

15 their discovery of' the Applicants, and it was responded ;

16 to and my recolle: tion is that prior to, or right around

37 the time of servir.g the discovery requests, we had a

! discussion with tte Justice Department concerning this;;

;p matter, and had acraed at that time to furnish them the

I20 informhtion that se had regarding the Constitutional

21 provision in the Chio constitution.
.

end 11 22
!

.

23

24

25
{
!

l
|
|
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1 GAIM RIER: Wo are not called upon to
512

2 make any ruling'at this tLua. Howevar, in the course of
bwl

3 numbering'this document, I' turned to the page follcuing.

I 4 the last page of this document and in :ny notabook that is
.

5 Department Document Number 114753.

G It is a July 18, 1974, letter frcm Mr. Haucer to
,

7 Mr. Henry, with copies to the addressees in the original

8 cor_M spondence in Departnant Exhibit 277, and what the Board

9 noted is that the first sentanco represents a vote that

to Section 4 of the draft opinion not bo included in the final

iOP nion.11

12 section 4 of the draft opinion begins, "It may

, 13 also be argued that Articlo VIII, Section 6, applies only
(

14 where money raised by taxation is involved.".

15 Just by way of guidanca, if the Applicants ucre

16 t argue the applicability of the Chio constitutional

17 Proceedings, as a relevant matter, then this serics of

18 documents conceivably could become relevant, if it indicates

19 tat Applicants' opinion should be tempered in soms way,

20 or that certain considerations were removad frem the opinion or

I

21 were n.ot taken fully into account..

, . . - -

22 MR. REYNOLDS: I appreciate what the Chairman

'

23 is saying.

24 My only problem was trying to squara what my

racollection was as to hcw this document came into being, with
25

.

I

_.
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1 the offer of proof that the Department had subtaitted with

2 raspect to this document.

3 Iem not suggesting at this point that ny.

4 comments would be a basis for excluding thia dccu:nent fro:2
.

5 evidence under some other offer of proof or for some other

G reason.

7 I was marely addressing my ccm:nents to the offer

8 of proof based on what my recollection was, and I uan trying

9 to indicate to Mr. Charno that that was my rocc11cchion,

10 in case it might refresh his reco11setion in this area.

11 I was not trying to argue with the 2oard or object

12 to the document for any other re,ason than what tho offer

( 13 was. ,

'

f4 OIAIRMNi RIGL3R: At this point the present ,
,

15 state of the %rd does not require any ruling by the
i

16 1 card. !

17 You may proceed, Mr. Charno.

13 MR. CHARNO: We would offer as Exhibit DJ-27C ;

19 for identification, a two-page doctraent bearing the number
l

20 00139164 and 165.

* 21 MR. GREEN 5IADE: Could you identify that document,

22 please?
.

23 MR. CHARNO: It carrios the captica CEI-D&-TE,

24 Addition of a Small. Independent System.

25 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Off the record.

;

.|
.

+==s -.
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bw3 1 (Discussion off the record.)

2 MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer as,

3 DJ-279 for identification, a multi-pnga docu=ent bearing*

the numbers 00136660 through 689.4 '

.

5 The Department would offer ac DJ-280 for

6 identification --.

7 GAIRMN4 RICLER: Wait a minute.

8 My exhibit doesn't and at 69. It appearc to

9 continue -- 689.

10 MR, G MNO: Yes, sir.

11 CHAIRHAN RIGLER: . I'm carry.

12 MR. GARNO: We would equest that on pago 671

( 13 of that exhibit, that the red-lining be extended to include

14 the firs't two full paragraphs. " -,

.

15 MP. ZAELER Does th'at include the paragrcph'-

16 that begins Davis?

MR. CEARNO: Yes.'

17 -,

13 MR. RIESER: Could we have an offor of proof on

19 this?

20 MR. GA2NO: The Department would offer thia

21 memorandum of a meeting of the CRPCO chief executivas'

22 in support of the fact that there was an intention implicit
.

in the discussions that took place at this meeting to23

24 exclude municipal utilitios from the CAPCO pool.

We would further offer it for the fact that25

both CSI and, as of this meeting, CAPCO, uo are a notice

.
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bw4
1 that the City of Cleveland dosired coordinated devolepment

b 2 and participation in nuclear units.

3 We would offer it for proof of disparity in.

4 fuel costs betwcon nuclear and fossil fuel.
.

5 We would offer it for the face that the

6 CAPCO executives had considered the poasibility of third

7 Parties, other than municipal systems becoming rae:rbers of

8 CAPCO.

Es12 g

10

11

12

(' 13

14

15

10

17

IG

19

' 20

*
21

22
.

''
24

25

|
!

1

- - . -. .,. ..
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arl 1 We would offer it for the fact that the

~

( 2 opinion was expressed that allocations would be frozen

3 at the time of the agreencut between CAPCO ned erc,.

4 the agreement in this case being the me:norandum of undar-
. .

5 standing.

6 And we would infer from that, that exclusion

7 from negotiating would constituto an exclusion from

8 equitable allocation of the reserve brudens and capacity

9 allocations.

10 And finally tre would offer it for Mr. Eenry's

i characterization of the Buckeye agreement.

12 CHAIR!!AN RIGLER: Where does that appear?

13 MR. CHARNO: Pago 7.

14 The Department would offer as DJ 280 for

l5
15 identification a five-page document bearing the internal !

1G numbers 00136762 through 766.

g7 The Department would offer cs DJ 231 for identifici e

gg tion a two-page document bearing the nunberc 00136760
|

;c through 761.
;

20 The Department would offer as DJ 202 for

21 identification a three-page document numbered 100925 through=

22 927.

*

23 The Department would offer --

24 MR. RIESER: Could we have an offer on this?

HR. CHARHO: The Department would offer E::hibit25

|

|
- _

l
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1 282 for identification as the interim lettor agreement

2 under which CAPCO operated prior to the execution of

3 the basic operating agreement. And for the prcposition
.

4 that the benefits of coordinated operation and development

5 were available to the CAPCO members, notwithat: aiding'

t
'

|6 the absence of the definitive basic operating agreement.
.

7 The Department would offer as DJ Exhibit 203'

8 for identification a multi-page document numbered 00137054

9 through 066, and we vill request that the charts which

10 follow the text of the document be red-lined.

t1 MR. RIESER: What did you say with regard

12 to the charts at the end?

13 MR. CHARNO: That they be red-lined.
(

14 The Departasnt would offer as DJ 284 for

15 identification a document bearing the numbers 00136072.

IG through 878, and we would request that the entire

17 first page be red-lined.

g3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What were the numbers again,

gg please?
I

20 MR. CHARNO: 136872 through 870.

21 The completion of the red-lining on 284
.

22 would result in the entire document being red-lined.

* 23 The Department would offer as DJ 235 a document
i

| numbered 00137130 through 152.24

25 I'm sorry, through 153.

.- .
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1
The Department t.'culd offer ac DU 2G6 for

identification a document numbered 00010271.
,

#"

The Departmont uculd offer ac DJ 207 a one-
.

1('' 4 ipage document numbered 00010274. :
*

!
5

The Department tould offer as -- I

l
-

6 MR. RII:SER: Could we es!: -- I notico, looking j
7

in advance, that: cany of these secm to ha in evidence,

g . i
already. |

9 Could tm ask your purpose for putti:.g thoca in?

t10 MR. CIERNO: With respact to E::hibit 286, we j
11

.

1/ould seek a stipulation frcm Cleveland El.actric Illuminati d
i

12 that these documents were taken from tha filas of Cleveland i
i

t' I3 Electric Illuminating er that copics of thca can to fcnnd ;

.

14 in CEI files.
-

15 MR. RIESER: Off the record. |.,

i
.

1G (Discussion off the record.)'

;

, . . . = *
,

17 CHAIRZ W RIGLER: iie will come back c.t 1:30-'

IL on that clock. !

. I
i'

10/ (Whercupon, at 12:20 p.m., the hearing
i

! i~ 20 was recescad, to reconveno at 1:30 p.m., !
<

!
21 this same day.) j

*

:

b2 '

i
e i

23 -____
.

!
24 I

i
'

25 '

t
4

f
!

!

1

- -_
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I AFTERNOON SESSIOM |

2914 (1:35 p.m.)

arl 3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Shall wa proceed?. ,
,

{ 4 -

MR. CHARNO: The Department would propcac to
,

.

5 call at this time Mr. Thcmas Darling. f
!

6 MR. BRILEY: Mr. Chairman, I uculd like to cbject

7
.

to the calling of Mr. Darling and move that he be repoced at
8 this time on the following basis: i

i

9 Mr. Charno stated before the noon break that -
~

10 his purpose for calling Mr. Darling would be to testif'y'

11 with respect to an alleged understanding between tha Toledo

12 Edison Company and Consumers Power of Michigan, with

13 respect to territorial allocation.

14 Mr. Charno also advised me yesterday evening

15 that in connection with Mr. Darling's testimony, he
|

13 intends to put into evidence two documents, both of which

17 are field activity reports prepared by Mr. Darling in 1966,

1C and relate to meetings that he had -- that Mr. Darling
~

10 had with Toledo Edison Ccmpany officials.

20 This issue, the issue of the alleged understanding

21 between Toledo Edison Company and Consumers was fully.

22 litigated in the Consumers case, and the Department was
'

23 given more than adequate opportunity at that time to

24 develop their case on that issue before this very same

25 Commission.
,

!

|

1
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1 They did so. They included the same tuo

2 pieces of evidence ac part of the Buts affidavit, which
g

I
3 was Department of Justico Enhibit 128 in the Consracrs case. |,

|f 4 That e:chibit is a rather largo compilation of *

.

5 materials. It does include the two documents that Pr.

6 Charno proposes to reint.roduca today through thic witness.

7 The Board considered the iscue. They considered

8 the evidence, and.they entered e finding that there was no I

9 situation inconsistent with tha antitrust lawc in that

to case.

11 On that basie, we feel that the Department is

12 now collaterally estopped from representing this argument

13 at this time.
,

!

end 14 14

:
15

i
i

16

17

:
IO

~

10

20 |
1

21*

22

e
23

24
i

25

i

i
i
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S15 -I would like to stress the fact that this wasg

''wl before the same agency. It involved the same issues.2

It involved c::actly the same evidenec, and it
3.

inv lved the Department of Jusnice,. the same party, andf 4
''

the ruling was there was no situction inconsistent.
5

Reading, if I might, just briefly from tha
6

findings of f act of the Board in the Consumars case en page
7

.

159, the Board said there was also hearsay evidence,
8

Exhibits DJ-128 -- which I previously referred to - have en
9

" understanding" between Applicant and Tolede Edison and the
10

cite is from the transcript page 5430,g

The Deard then continues to find for the sake
12

f nciseness, we shall refer to the above-described oral and
13-

\
written agreement as " boundary agreement." We sind no

14

Substantial evidence of a situation inconsiSten'c with the

"" ""^ " "U " "# #U'*#"*" **
10

On that basis I would moto that the witness
,

be deposed at this time.

- * CMM EER: Was dat Ending made cnly as to
tg

the activities under the license of Censumers or did itg,

in'clu'de any findings with respect to activities of Toledo
,

. Edison?

. MR. BRILEY : The evidence was considerad with'~'

respect to the alleged understanding between Consumers and

Toledo Edison. The finding obviously was linited to const:mers

, ,
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I since Toledo Edison wcs not a party :o that proceeding.

2 It was the same alleged agreenent or undcratanding,

3 obviously, that the Departnent in tching the position that.

4 Toledo Edison and Consumers entered into togethar.
.

5 MR. SMITH: The language you quota, as I understand

. 6 it, does not find that there were no boundary c. gree:acnts.

7 It finds that there is no situation inconsistent.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What was the relevant market

9 for purpose of the Consumers hearing? The rele far t

to geographic markat?

11 MR. BRILEY: I would assume it would hara been

12 limited to the Consumers service area.

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It was not co--entensiva with the(
14 relevant geographic market affecting the partics in theca

15 proceedings?

1G MR. B RILEY : No. The same issue was raised there

17 that they are attempting to re-litigate hare, based on

10 precisely the same evidence. j
.

19 MR. CHARNO: I would make a few additions to the

20 discussion of Consumers.

21 Number one, the Consumers board at 149*

22 characterized the situations it described subsequently which
.

23 include the situation learned Counscl has sat forward as those

24 not within the matter of controversy in that prceeeding

25 and went on to make certain ruling i notwithstendi g .i

- --,



- - - - _ . _ - _ . - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

-- - - - . . -

5172

7 bw3 the f act that the issues were not in controversy in the

proceeding.
.

At 158 it characterizes this and s. number of
3-

,

other situations as "censpiracias to limit retail

competition."'

5
N We indicate the Departrent allegation in this

. o'

proceeding is to limit wholecale ecmpetition. Ma havs
7

. taken no position, I believe, with respect to retail, though
8

that i's not of overwhelming eignificesco, certainly.
9

The only reference to eviden.:e concarning the
10

alleged agreenent'in the Consumers proceeding is
11

the sentence that was read by Counsel for Tolede Edison.
12

The Board at 162 found that the boundarf
( 13

agreements were not inconsistent or held that boundary
14

agreements were not inconsistence with antitrust laws and
15

assuming that there was a situation inconsistenr. which the
10

boundary agreements created, that there was no connection
17

between such a situation and the relevant matters in
10

controversy and, finally, they held that "there is no evidence- c
19

'of. an anticombatitive scheme or conspiracy, having as c'

20
material element and significant factor the misuse of

-
*

21
activities under the license, which wculd maintain or

22
create such a situation,e

23
We conclude as a matter of law that there is no' '

24
nexus between the activities under the license and the said

25
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1 assumed situation.

2 This again described a number of cituations.

3 I think the most briefly described of which is the one to.

b 4 which Toledo Edison refers.
.

5 First, I would like to note that it is -- that

. 6 the doctrine of res judicata and includsd therein the

7 doctrine of collateral estoppel are not favored within

8 administrative agencies which require the flexibility to -- I

9 which require flexibility to effectively mcke law.

10 In Maxwell Company v. NLRDr411 F. 2d 477 through

11 479, Sixth Circuit, 1969, the Court of Appeals held that

12 a decisicn by the NLRB regional director, that a proposed

13 unit for collective bargaining was inappropriate, a decision-
,

14 from which no appeal was take, was not a. bar to an opposico

15 decision by the Board in the later unf air labor practice

IG proceeding involving the same f acts and the same partics.

17 And there at page 484, the Court of Appeals statad

10 the right to make such change: is essential. Without it,
.

19 agency law could never be improved as a result of experience,

20 but_would be burdened forever with its encrusted errors.
21'

Es15

22
*

_

24

25
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arl 1 We would also note that only a final decision

-

2 on the matter can be res judicata or collateral ectoppal,
3 and that the decision in the consumers proceeding is on,

(m 4 appeal.

*

5 The Department has specifically excepted our
,_

6 Exception 51 to any finding that would be inconsistent with

7 an allegation of a territorial allocation agreement

8 between Toledo Edison and Consumers Power.

9 Specifically, our Exception 51 raada:

10 "The Board erroneously concluded that

11 Applicant has never had an oral or written agreement

12 Prohibiting wholesale sales beyond its present servica

13 area.' |

I
t e, I think the phrasing of that exception is through

15 an abundance of caution, because as I indicated from i

IG reading the Consumers opinion, it is very difficult to

37 determine whether the Board ; did in fact reach that conclu-

sion.3;)

-

g With respect to the identity of the parties,
t

| counsel has nd: set forward the argument employed by Toledo20

Edison in this prehearing .. fact brief which I would quote21.

f# "' Page 12 :22

^

23 "While Toledo Edison was not a party to

24 the Consumers proceeding under the long-recognized doctrina

25 f Barnhart vs. Back of America, Toledo Edicon may make

definitive use of the decision in Consumers to collaterally

,

_ . . . . - , , -- ..
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1
-

1estop the government" -- in the present proceeding,
2 the Department of Justice and the NRC Staff - "from

3 relitigating the issue before the Licensing Board.",_

_

(~- 4 We take issue with thic legal' interpretation,,

*

5 specifically in the case of Markoff vs. Naw York Life i

i6
. Insurance company, 369 F Sup 308.

7 The Court there held that a judgment which is not !
'

8 conclusive as to fact and law against a party to a lausuit
9 shall not be so considered as to its adversary.

10 In**iting at that point Kirby vs. Pennsylvania
11 Railroad Company, 188 F 2d 793, 797, Third Circuit,

12 1951.

(..
13 It would be the Dopartment's position that
14 the decision in Consumers was not conclusive with rospect
15 to Toledo Edison and they should not be able to make :

i

" definitive use" of it in this proceeding.16

17 We would also cite U.S. vs. Coraso, 355 Fed.
j

Supp.,126, Middle District of Pennsylvania,1973, whichto

-

Ic was a wiretap case where wiretap evidence was suppresocdi

20 against an initial defendant.

The government did not appearl that supproscion21.

.
22 of evidence.

* '

23 Then a second defendant tried to use collctoral

estoppel against the government, and the Court hold because24

25 the moving defendants in this cace were not defendants in

.. , ,- . .. . .- . .-.
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I the Lota case, the gcVernment is not ectopped frcm ncy

2 asserting that the May 1973 efirotap wan !.sgal . . .when it

3 was not bound by a decision, may not claim its bansfits.-

I 4 We point cut that the Consumers Scard'c
.

5 characterication of the evidanco ac hecrc:7 '.tould not bo :

I
I

6 applicable in this proceeding where a witness is going i

7 to be presented who will not ha stating haircay.

8 The cocuments do not state hearcay, but the

9 admissions of a party in this proceciing.

10 Finally, we question whether the requisite identity-

11 of issues is present in this proceeding by virtue of the

12 fact that Consumers directed its decision tc tho

,- 13 existence of a retail territorici allocation agreement

14 as opposed to a wholesale territorial allocatica r.greement. |
1

i

15 MR. BRILEY: I would like to addrecs Mr. '

IG Charno's comments in reverse order, if you will.

17 With. respect to the precent appollate naturo of

t
'

10 the Consumers case, I would like to nota bio thingc:

in Primarily, that the ordor of the Licensing

|
20 Board was a final order, although enceptionc were taken to

I
21 the Commission, and in that regard I uould like to cite*

22 from Prof. Moore's Treatise on Federal Practics, Voluma-

.

23 1-A, page 2252, wherein he says the fedearl rule is that

24 the pendency of appeal does not suspend the operation of

25 an otherwise final judgment of rec judicata or collateral

_ _ _
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1 estoppel unless the appeal removes the entire case to the

2 appellate level and constitutes a proceeding de novo.

3 The Consumers appeal is not being taken for a,

4 proceeding d_e novo. This is the precise protection that is

*

5 afforded certainly in Federal Court.
:
i
'

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What citations does Moore
.

7 include on that?

8 MR. BRILEY: He cites Yatan

9 vs. United States, which is a very old case.

10 He also cites Huron Holding vs. Lincoln

j; Mine Operation, Coal Metal Process Company vs. E.W.

Plys Coal, Delaware 1937, 21 Fed Sup 509.12

Reid vs. Allen, 286 U.S. 191.
13

I
i'

There is a long list of citations here.
{

g

lCHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is the latest case? :la .

MR. BRILEY: I don't have the supplement, and, , ,
,

..

it is possible there are some in the supploment.i,_

i!
''

;! Could we be permitted to make this available..-

j

. to the Board at a later time?

! I would like to take a look at the supplement.
, , ,

c. . .

and see what the more recent cases are.,

Coming to the second point, I don't think at all

that this rule is limited to judicial proceedings and does-

not apply to administrative proceedings, and in that

regard I would like to quote the opinion from the United
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1 States Supreme Court in U.S. vs. Utah Construction and

2 Mining Company, 384 U.S. 394, wherein the Court said, and

3 I quote:
,

f'' 4 "When an administrative agency is acting in a
*

5 judicial capacity and resolves disputed issues of fact |
I

6 properly before it which the parties had an cdequaca

7 Opportunity to litigate, the Courts have not hositated

8 to apply res judicata to enforce reposo. On the concept of

9 adequate opportunity" ---

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is that the end of your
,

g; quote?

12 MR. BRILEY: Yes.

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minuta.

ja Does the Court suggest that the agency is "

15 required to apply the concept of res judicata or merely

1G announced that in soce caces it has not hesitated to do

**'17 l

g MR. BRILEY: I can't answer your question. The

10 quote from the cases, it hasn't hesitated to apply. I don't

20 see here any absolute requirement.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That may be less than a binding21.

rule.22
.

| MR. BRILEY: It is the United States Supreme-

23

Court. Whether or not it would be binding is up to the24

" *25

_ _
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ar6 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It could be taken to read that

2 the agency has discretion.

3 MR. BRILEY: Also I would like to raake one
.

p 4 additional point, if I could, Mr. Rigler.

*
5 On the concept of opportunity to litigate,

6 Mr. Charno made reference to the hearsay nature of the
.

7 documents submitted in the Concumers case, and I would
,

!

a submit that the Department of Justice had more than adequate I

g opportunity in that case to present the witnesses as well

10 as the documentary evidence.
1

'

11 MR. CHARNO: If I may reply very briefly.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.
i

13 MR. - REYMOLDS : Could we wait a minnte?
!

14 He is not finished yet.
,

15 MR. BRILEY: Mr. Rigler, one final point.

1G Then I will give you your chance, Mr. Charno.

end 16
37

!

IU

b
,

!

'

20

21.

22

*

23

24

25'

.
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With respect to the bifurcated aspect of uhclesaleI

' worsum ratail, th6 only statement I would like to mcke is,

S17 3 that whis:hwas raised in Consumers is what was raised here,
y

t
#1 4 precisely.

,

.
There was a restrictive agrcsment botueen5 "'

- 6 Consumers and TE, based on exactly the same evidence.

-
7 That is the same that is here.

8 CHAIRIAN RIGLER: Ordinarily it will be movant's

response, moovant's reply and that is it on a motion response.9

10 This is an exception.

11 MR. CHARNO: I feel I have pcrhaps misstated

myself. I did not mean to imply that there is no place in12

[ 13 administrative law for collateral estoppel. If I said that,

I'I I misstated. ,

15 It is not fdvored, and it is not rigidly applied,

1G I did mean to state.

17 I would like to quote briefly from Davis

IB Administrative Law,1972 Edition in which' he states at

page 364, "The orthodox view in the judicial system, however,19

20 is that a decision may be final, even though it is subject
.

21 to appeal."

22 He cites the re-statement for that proposition.
[(

"Even though under Section 557 of the APA an initial decision23

of an examiner may become final in absence of either appeal24

to the agency or review upon the agency's own notion, giving25

- . ..
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1

res judicata effect to such an initial decision that may later2

* * " * * " Y "" A*"*Y' "** * * ** Y * " "' **3
.

would compel a lack of uniformity, might produce groso4

injustice and would cause gross confusion.",

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I will give you the last word,

Mr. Briley, you being the moving party.

MR. BRILEY : Chairman Rigler, I don't have a

lot to add, other than what I have already said. I feel the

issue was fully raised and fully litigated in the Consumers

case.
11

I feel this is a classic example of collateral

estoppel and I'm asking for it to procedurally protect
13<

( se
'

the rights' of my client.
e4

Beyond that I have nothing further to cdd.
,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All richt. The Board has had
1G

'

|
opportunity' to discuss this matter with reference to

I17
l

Applicants' briefs. I

Referring to the prehearing legal brief on behalf

of the Applicants, page 195, in which the collataral estoppel

doctrine is discussed and continuing over to page 196, the

test set forth by Applicants in order for the doctrine to
22 1

,

~ '
apply is that first there must be an identity of parties.

~

23

We do not believe there is an identy of parties
24

in this particular circumstance.
25
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1 Secondly, there must be an identity of issues.

2 And, although we appreciate the argument that the sane agreement

3 may have been involved, we are not convinced that the issues
,

( 4 are identical. We can see substantial differences between
'

5 the issues in controversy in Censumers and the issues in

6 controversy in this proceeding, particula 2 ly with respect

7 to the geographic market and, secondly, with respect to the view

8 0.f nexus which was adopted by the Board in Consumerc.

9 Thirdly, a valid and final judgment. With respect

to to that it was our preliminary opinion that no valid or final

gg judgment existed in Consumers. '

12 However, based on the citations being made, we will

( 13 review that point.

ja That would be an alternate ground, because our

holding also would be based on the first two grounds.15

IG An ther point that I think is very important is that

37 even in Consumers, the quote made by Toledo Edison on page

159 was that the Board found no substantial evidence and there10

is a significant difference bet'neen no evidence and no39

. 20 substantial evidence, because what may not have been

21 substantial within the context of the issues being litigated.

.
22 in Consumers perhaps could be substantial eithin the context

- of different issues being litigated in this proceeding.g

S f r all f the above reasons the motion will24

e dented.25
ES17

__. .
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arl 1 MS. URBAN: The Department of Justice would

(- 2 like to call Mr. Thomas Darling.

3 Whereupon,
.

(N 4 THOMAS DARLING

5 was called as a witness on behalf of the Departmont of.

6 Justice and, having been first duly sworn, was examined

7 and testified as follows:

8 DIRECT EXJsMINATION

9 BY MS. URBAN:

10 Q Will you please state your full name.

11 A Incidentally, I have never been a witness

12 before, and let me know about the microphone. Can you

13 hear me all right?
(

14 Q I think we can. I

!
15 A My name is Thomas Darling, Jr. I

16 Q What is your address?

A 5008 Larno, L-a-r-n-o, Drive, Aleikandric,17

Virginia.
33

;g Q Would you briefly describe you'r education after
i

20 high school? .

'

.

A After high school I entered Yale University21
.

3 in the Class of 1925, obtaining a BA degree.

23 At the end of that tims I joined the Pennsylvania
.

24 P wer & Light Company, taking a student training course

.with them, and at the same time took an electrical engineering25

. . . . .- . ._ .

_ _ _ _ -
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1 course by correspondence with the ICS, International

f' 2 . Correspondence School of Scranton, getting an EE degree in

3 1927.
.

h '4 Q What is your present occupation?

*

5 A I'm retired as of June 30, 1973.

6 Q By whom were you cmployed before you were retired?g
I..
'

y A Rural Electrification Administration of the

S Department of Agriculture.

9 Q How long did you work there?

10 A For 27 years.

11 Q What was your business address while employed

12 by the REA?

A 14th and Independer.ce Southwest, in Washington,13f

14 D.C.

Q What positions did you hold while employed by the ,15

REA?16

A Varyin9 Positions, but my specialty was the
17

field of power supply and power planning, including whole--
10

sala rates and power contracts.-

gg

Q Would you describe what those positions ontailed?
; 20

A The positions entailed largely cbtaining the
21.

1 west cost power sources for our borrowers, as we called22

them.-

23

Those cooperatives to whom we lent money.3

"" " "I * * * * # # ## 8 "##" * ^ # E" "
59
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1 could be obtained.

- 2 Q By cooperatives, did you mean rural

3 electric cooperatives?
.

(* 4 A That's correct, yes.

5 Q What is a rural electric cooperativa?o

6 A Rural electric cooperatives were formed about

7 the time of the New Deal, when the pcwer companies, many of

8 them,took no interest in extending power into the

9 farm areas, and the rural people formed their own business

to organizations, private organization, borrowing money from

11 the REA at low rates of interest at that time.

12 They had their own manager and staff. In that way
,

13 they had a small entity in which they were able to
(

14 obtain electric power for the rural areas,

15 Q Is a rural electric cooperative a profit-

g3 making organization?

<

g .;. A It is not. It is a nonprofit organization.

;3 0 What position did you hold with the REA in 1966?

gg A At that time I was power procurement engineer

20 in the power division.

21 Q Would you describe your duties while in the
.

power division?22

A23 My duties were very similar to what I described-

y earlier; in other words, making sure that the rural electric

25 peratives obtained the lowest possible power source that
!

i

l . ._

__
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was obtainable, wehther it was a power plant, because in some;1

-

2 cases they used the money we loaned them to build theiri

3 own power plant.

I
.

{ 4 In some cases, it was a GAT cooperative, '

5 generating and transmission cooperative..

6 At other times they purchased from the power

7 companies at the most reasonable rates we could advise
!

g they obtain.

9 Q While in the power division, were you concerned

gg with RFA throughout the entire U.S. or only in a

yg specific geographical area?

12 A I was assigned to a specific geographical

First de Nord east and later de Sou2 east.area.13

(
14 Q What geographical area were you concerned

with in 1966715

A In 966 I was concerned with the Northeast area.16

Qg Does this area include Ohio and Michigan?
A Yes, it does.

3 Q During your employment with the REA, did you make;g

many trips into the field?
20

A Not really very many. I would say during my
.

entira stay with the REA, I made perhaps between 15 and 20
-

trips.
- 23 k

Q Were you required to file a report describing

your activities every time you made a trip on official
|

,

1

- ;
.__
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1 business?

2 A Yes, very definitely.

3 Q Was it a regulation of the REA that every
.

(' 4 employee file such a report after every trip on official

5 business?*

6 A There was such a regulation. I must say, before

7 you got paid, you had to submit such a report.

8 0 Was there an official name for this required

9 report?

10 A Field activities report.

11 Q What did a field activities report consist of?

12 A Field activities report could be surzucri::ed

1

(-
| 13 by saying in the first place, the purpose of the trip was

14 indicated in summary form. What was accomplished during

|
15 the trip, and lastly the recommendations as to what should ;

|
16 be done in the future. *

|

17 Q Did you make any trips into the field in 1966?

p3 A Yes, I did. I made a number of trips in 1966.

gg Q Did you make any trips to the Michigan-Northern
a

I
20 Ohio area in 19667

21 A Yes. There were two. One in mid-February, and

22 one in mid-September of that year.

23 Q On behalf of.,what cooperative did you make.

24 these trips?

|
A The Southeastern Michigan Electric Cooperative

'

25

1

~ ~ ~ ~ ~-
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1 was the only cooperative in the February trip.

2 In the September trip, that again was the

i3 cooperative concerned, and from there I continued with the i
.

[ 4 field engineer into Indiana to visit some cooperatives

*
5 there. j

i
G Q Was the Southeast Michigan Rural Electric

7 Cooperative known by any other name within the P2A?
~

8 A Yes. It had a designation, as they all do,

9 a numerical designation, Michigan S Lonnawce.

10 Q In what state is the Southeast Michigan REC

3y located?

12 A In the extreme southeastern part of Michigan.

13 Q Is any portion of the cooperative located

14 within the State of Ohio?

15 A To the best of my recollection, there was a spill-j

!6 over into Ohio and I believe that Toledo Edison supplied

that. I'm not 100 percent positive at this late date.37 i

l
gg I think that is the way it was arranged.

gg Q What occasioned this February trip on the behalf

20 of the Southeast Michigan REC 7

A Repeat.21
.

22 Q What occasioned this February trip on the behalf

23 of the Southeast Michigan REC 7.

A The cooperative requented us to come and advise-

3

25 them as to what might be the lowest possible power source

. . ..-. -
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1' for that particular cooperative.

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: h' hen you say the lowesty

3 possible power sourcs, do you mean lowast cost?
.

'^ 4 THE WITNESS: Lowest cost, I should say, yes,

5 sir, because the companics had different rates and we knew-

t
i

6 that the Toledo Edison had the lowest rate, and we were

7 hopeful we could obtain a source from Toledo Edison.

8 I might say that the Consumere Power Company I

g at that time had just delivered notice that thsy were

10 terminating their contract and intended to file a higher

11 rate for the cooperative.

12 BY MS. URBAN:

13 0 Did the Consumers Power Company supply power
(

14 to the entire cooperative or only to a portion of the

15 cooperative?
.

I

16 A I'm not 100 percent sure, but I believe that

g7 the Consumers Power Company at that time supplied the

;g Michigan portion of the load, and Toledo Edison supplied

3,9 the Ohio portion.

I20 Q Would you recall then whether the Southeast

21 Michigan Co--op was running two isolated systems or one
.

22 integrated system?

A If, as I think is correct, 'there was a'

23 .
.

24 portion in Ohio and a portion in Michigan, there very

25 definitely were two isolated systems, one in Ohio and one

- __



.

.__ __ _ _ _ _ . _ _

,

"#5
5190

1 in Michigan.

2 Q Focusing again on the first trip that you,
i

3 made on behalf of Southeast Michigan Co-op, did you meet
.

e 4 anyone from the REA upon your arrival in the Michigan area?
I

5 A Yes. I was met by the manager of the I.

6 cooperative -- he was not REA -- but also by the field

7 engineer, Mr. Robert Badner.

8 Q Do you know' what the duties of a field engineer

9 are?

to A The field engineer is a position wherein an REA

11 employee is assigned to headquarters in an area. He travels

12 from one electric cooperative to another, and advises them

13 in engineering matters of all kinds upon their request.
(

14 0 Was a field engineer required to file a field
,

15 activities report after each trip on official business? l.

!G A Exactly so. Just as I was.
,

37 Q During this first trip, did you and Mr. Badner

g; visit the Toledo Edison Company?

jg A Yes, we did.
I

20 | Q Why did you visit the Toledo Edison Company?

A We visited the Toledo Edison Company because we21

22 were fully cognizant of the fact that their rates were

[ (- lower than the Consumers Power Company and we had hoped23

24 that we would be able to obtain some of this lower-cost

25 power and transmit it across the state line into the State

. _ _ _ _
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1 of Michigan and obtain possibly the entire requirements
2[ of the cooperative from the Toledo Edison source.

and 18 3
4

4

e 5 i
!

6
, |

7

8 I

9

10

11

12

13,

k
14

15 i

16

17.

10

19

20

21
.

22

-

23,

u

25
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S19
3 0 How did you know that Toledo Edison ratau were

bwl 2 lower?

3 A We have a purchased anergy report which we issue
o

( 4 in REA and all those facts and figures are quire well known

5 to us.

6 That is a ,. yearly report, ans we keep in very close

contact with that.7

8 G Did you meet with any representatives of the Toledo

9 Edison Company?

A. Yes, we did.10

33 G Do you recall the names of those representatives?

12 Yes, a Mr. Schwalte rt, S-c-h-a -l-b c-r-t, wasA.

( = 13 the assistant to the ' general manager and with him was a

g Mr. Keck, who was the system development engineer.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I will make the15

ntinuing objection on behalf of Applicants othar than10

Toledo Edison Company, to the testimony of this witness.g

CHAIRMANRIGLER: The objection will be overruled.13

BY MS, URBAN:jg

G At this meeting did Mr. Schualbort or Mr. Keck20

make any statenfents concerning Toledo Edison's willingness21.

to serve the entire co-op?y
i'

A. Mr. Schwalbort was the spokesman. He stated-

very definitely that his company could not serve across

the state boundary lines for three reasons, which he gave

us at the time.

__ _ _
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bw2 It turned out later that the first two were

2 n t as iluportant as the third. But at thy tima the three

3 reasons were, in the first place that they were hopeful of
.

staying beyond the jurisdiction of the Federal Power' ' '

4

Commission and, if they had strictly intractate service,.

5

that would be the case, "

6

If they didn't serve across the stato boundary,7

then they would not come under FPC juricdiction.8

That is one of the reasons he didn't want to
9

10
g across the state boundary.

. -.

The second reason involved the Buckeye Electricg

Cooperative was a formative G and T cooperative, generatingg

and transmission cooperative of which Southeastern Michigan

(-
13

was the only non-Ohio member. B'ut" it did involve someg

mplications that he would prefer for that reascn not getting
15

involved, but the third and most important reason that heg

didn't want to go across the state boundary was the fact that

** Y * * * #9#** " *" "U *
10

Consumers Power Company that neither would cross the stateg

boundary and serve the other company's customers.

G Did you take notesat the meeting?.

A. Yes, I did.

- 0 Did you prepare a field activities report which !,

contained a description of the meeting with Toledo Edison?

A. Yes, I did,

. -. - - . _ . .-
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'

1 g How soon afte the meeting did you prepare 4

bw 1

2 your field activities report?

,
3 A Probably within a week.

[ 4 g Did you utilize your notes to preparo your field

*

5 activities report?

6 A Oh, yes, I did.

7 g Do you still have these notes?

8 A No, I do not.

9 g Did you and Mr. Badner prepare your reports in

10 conj un'ction?

gg A No, we went our separato ways after the meeting,

12 and I made my field report in Washington, and he mado his

13 at his headquarters in Michigan,{
14 0 I show you a document which Mr. Charno will

15 hand you, which is part of a group of documents which has

16 been marked for identification as DJ Exhibit 100.

g7 This document is entitled Field Activity
9

18 Report and bears the date February 14 to 16,1966.

19 Is that your signature in the top right-hand

20 corner of the document?

A That is correct.
. 21

22 g would you look over this document and tell me if it i

23 is a field activities report concerning the trip we have*

24 been discussing?

A It is.25

ES19

. . .
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'

I1 Q Does this document contain a true and accu"ste '

arl
2 transcription of the meeting with Mr. Schwalbert and Mr.

3 Keck?
.

{' 4 A Yes, it does. | ,

i
S Q Mr. Darling, you testified earlier that you !

.

|
6 made twc trips on behalf of tho Southeast Michigan co-op

7 in 1966.

8 I would like to focus now on the second trip.
.

9 Could you again tell me when you made the second trip?

to A The second trip was roughly mid-September 1966.

11 0 What was the purpose of the second trip?

12 A The purpose of the second trip was to again

13 visit the Toledo Edison Company and see whethor they
(

g

34 might have had a change in heart about this crossing over f

15 the state line, and then during the first trip we had gone

;g to see the Detroit Edison Company about a possible source

37 of power.

;g After we had left Toledo Edison and on the
{

;g second trip, we again were to contact the Toledo Edison

20 Company because we had set the stage. We had done some

21 spade work with the officials of the Detroit Edison
.

22 Cov.pany, and at least the Detroit Edison delivering power

g to one point of delivery, I believe Tecumsch, and we wanted

y to see in the second trip whether we could firm up the

25 Plans that had been tentatively set during the February

: I

| |
> . 4

I
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I trip.

|2 0 Did you again meet with any representativos of 1

3 Toledo Edison?
.

4 A Yes, we did. We want back to Mr. Schwalbert{ ,

5 on the second trip..

6 Q Did anyone from the REA go with you to this

7 meeting?
.

8 A Again dr. Badner, the field engineer, went

with me to- .that meeting.g

10 Q What did Mr. Schwalbert tell you about the

11 possibility of Toledo Edison supplying power for the

12 Michigan portion of the co-op?

A13 In the second trip in September, Mr. Schwalbert
k,.

14 modified his stand of the February meeting to the exten't

15 that he indicated that the first two points, namely the

16 FPC jurisdiction was not too important, since he

anticipated that they would be under FPC jurisdiction,g

g anyway, in a year or so; and also the Buckeye impact

g' infringmenet, because he thought that could be a ranged to
i

meet with their approval.20

But the third point was still very definitely -- he
.

was adamant on the third point of the territorial

( agreement which they had with the Consumers Power Company.g

g For that reason, he was adamant in refucing to

all w his mpany to serve the southeastern electric25

i

|

|

l
~

,

| |
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,

|
1 cooperative in the State of Michigan.

|

1- 2 Q Did you take notas at that teeting? '

3 A Yes, I did.
,

. (~' 4 Q At the time of this trip, were employees of

5 the REA required to file a field activities report after *
,

'
G each trip on official business?

|7 A Yes, they were. '

a Q Did you file a field activities report which

9 contained a description of the meeting with Toledo Edison?

10 A Yes, I did,

f

11 Q How soon after the meeting did you prepare your

12 field activities report?

(..
13 A Probably within a week.

g4 Q Did you utilize your notes to prepare your
!

15 field activities report?

16 A Yes, I followed them closely,

37 Q Do you still have your notes?,

gg A I do not.
.

;g Q Did you and Mr. Badner prepare your reports

20 in conjunction?

A No, we did not. 11e did thera separately.21

'

22 Q Mr. Darling, I show you a document which is also
, . . .
,

t
23 a Part of a group of documents which has been marked for

24 identification as DJ Exhibit 108. This document is

25 entitled field activities report, and bears the date

-. -
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1 September 13 through 14, 1966.

2 Would you look over this docu=ent, focusing

3 particularly on the second paragraph of the first page,
.

~(' 4 and tell ma if it is the field activitiec report

5 concerning your second trip on behalf of Southeastern i,

6 Michigan Rural Electric Cooperative?

7 A Yes, that is exactly the way I reported it.

8 Q Does this document contain a true und accurate

9 report of your meeting with Mr. Schwalbart?

10 A Yes, it does.

11 Q At the time you left the REA, were employees

12 of the REA still required to file a field activities

13 report after each trip on official business?

14 A That has always been the custom.

15 MS. URBAN: We have no further questions.
'

16 MR. BRILEY: Mr. Rigler, can va have five or

17 10 minutes?

g3 (Recess.)

10 CROSS-EXAMINATION
i

20 BY MR. BRILEY:

21 Q Mr. Darling, you were very specific with
,

22 respect to your recollection of events that occurred

23 back in 1966.

24 Did you refer to anything prior to your testimony

| 25 today to refresh your recollection with respect to your
!
|

|

_.
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1 testimony? )

2 A Can you repeat that, please?

3 (Whereupon, the reporter read the

{'
4 pending question, as requested.)

I
5 THE WITNESS: Not any more than referring to

.

6 my field reports, of which I have copies.

7 BY MR. BRILEY:

8 Q You did reread your field reports prior to your

9 testimony today to refresh your recollection?

10 A Yes, I did.
i

11 I might say I threw away my original reporta,

12 but I obtained photocopies of the same.

13 Q I believe you testified, Mr. Darling, that

(
14 subsequent to your second visit to Toledo Edison in

15 September of 1966, thac you went up and talked to people

16 at Detroit Edison; is that correct?

g7 A That's right.
1

gg Q Was that the same day that you talked to the

gg people at Toledo Edicon?
j

20 A I'm quite sure it was the following day, because

21 we wouldn't have had time to go the same day. It was in the

22 afternoon, I believe, that we saw Mr. Schwalbert.'

In any event, I am sure it was a following day23 '

.

that we went to Detroit.24
I

O When you went to Detroit and talked to the25
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1 ' officials of Detroit Edison, did you inquire of them

2 about their 'uwaladge, if any, oi' the unddracanding between,

3 Consumers and Toledo Edison with respect to service within
f

(' 4 each other's area?

*-

5 A Yes. We . laid our cards on the table. They are

6 cognisant of that fact.

7 Q When you say they were cogni= ant of that

8 fact, what fact are you referring to?

9 A Before we left, we told then that we would liko

10 to make arrangements to obtain pcwer from the Toledo

11 Edison company because the Toledo Edison rate, I'think

12 everybody agreed, was the lowest cost power that was

7 13 obtainable in that area at that time.
( ~

; 94 We said we probably wouldn't have ccme to see
|

15 them if we could have made the arrangement with Toledo
|

16 Edison, but we had reason to believe that Detroit could

|

g undercut the Consumers rate, and for that reason we made

l
the tri, e the oet oit o m ee.,,

Q My question was, did you ask Detroit Edisongg

20 if they knew anything about an understanding between !

21 Toledo Edison and Consumers Power Company?
.

A No, we did not.22

Q Why did you not ask thers about that?, g

A24 Because we told them that we unpieratood that

* "* "" *
25 "9' '

-. -. .
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1 Q I presume from your testimony, then, that

2 they didn't 'know anything about that?

3 A They might or might not have. I wouldn't
.

f 4 venture to say.
l
'

5 Q You have no recollection as to whether they knew.

6 anything about it or not?

7 A No, but I think that was general knowledge,

8 if I'm not mistaken. I'm just guessing. I don't know.

9 MR. BRILEY: I would like to move to strike

10 the last response with respect to general knowledge

11 after he said he didn't have any specific knowledge.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Granted.

13 BY MR. BRILEY:,

14 Q Mr. Darling, you testified that on two
1

i
15 occasions in, I believe, February and subsequently in :

1

16 September, you met with officials of the Toledo Edi wa

17 Company, including Mr. Schwalbert and you testified that

93 several reasons were given to you for their not being

tc interested, as you put it, in providing service to Southeaste::n

20 Michigan and Michigan.

. 21 You said that one of those reacons tendered by
,

22 Mr. Schwalbert to you was some understanding with

23 Consumers Power. Did Mr. Schwalbert explain to you the
,

24 nature of that understanding?

A My recollection is that it was a territorial25

|

_. _ . -
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1 agreement of some kind. I don't recall his saying whether

2 it was written or verbal. The c:ccct nature of it, I'm

3 not sure.
.

( 4 Q I believe, Mr. Darling, you tesbifiad that Mr.

5 Keck was present at those meetings; is that correct? :.

i

6 A Not quito correct. He was prasent at the first

7 meeting, but he was not present at the second. I'm

8 sure, according to my report, and that followed my notes,

9 that Mr. Schwalbert and Mr. Keck wore at the February

10 meeting, but Mr. Schwalbert alone was at the second meeting.

11 Mr. Schwalbert in both cases acted as spokesmen.

12 0 Did Mr. Keck say anything to you in the

13 February meeting or if he was present at the second meeting --
(
s.

14 I understand your recollection isn't complete -- at any

15 time did he make a statement to you with respect to this *

!
;3 understanding? |

MS. URBAN: I object. I believe Mr. Darling37
i

said -- I believe that the characteri=ation of Mr.g.,

Y estimony is incorrect as to whether Mr. Reckjg Darling's t
i

i

20 was present at the second meeting.

MR. BRILEY: Perhaps we can clear this up by21

lefting me ask the witness which meeting Mr. Keck vas present22

at.23.

THE WITNESS: Mr. Keck was present at the first24 .

meeting very definitely, according to my notee; and I'm
25

--- -
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1 sure that in the second meeting, and I also have checked

2 Mr. Badner's field report --if youread Mr. Badner's field

3 report in September, you will find Mr. Keck's name is
.

{ 4 missing from the September report, and I'm quite sure we did

5 did see Mr. Keck at the September meeting. ~

.

6 BY MR. BRILEY:

7 Q With respect to the first meeting, which would

8 have been in February, did Mr. Kech make any stata:nents

9 to you with respect to this understanding with Consumers?

10 A My recollection is that Mr. Keck spoke very

11 little, if at all, and that Mr. Schwalbert was the

12 spokesman and Mr. Schwalbert was the one who was adamant

13 about this territorial agreement precluding any possibility
.

(
'

34 of power being delivered for Southeastern Michigan,across

state lines.
~

15

Q Are you saying, Mr. Darling, that Mr. Keck did16

97 not make any such statements, or that you don't recall

whether Mr. Keck did or did not?10

A I do not recall.gg

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Was Mr. Keck present when20

Mr. Schwalbert made his statement?
. 21

THE WITNESS: In the first meeting?22

[ 23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. Yes, he was. Myg

re 11e tion is that Mr.Schwalbert did practically all of25

1

- - - -

.
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1 the conversing and talking.

!2 BY MR. BRILEY:

3 Q Mr. Darling, at the time of your second visit
.

{'' 4 to Toledo Edison in September, was it your understanding

5 at that time that Toledo Edison was serving Michigan -- i
,

6 points in the State of Michigan? ,

7 A That Toledo Edison was serving in !!ichigan?

end 20 8

9

10

11

12

13
,

f

14

15 I
.

1G

17

10

10

20

21

22

.

24

25

__
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521 1 g yes,

rwl 2 A No, I understood that they did not.

3
. G Do you know when Toledo Edison firct commenced

( 4 providing service into the State of Michigan?

* 5 A To my knowledge, up to the time

6 that I retired, they never had sersed in the state of

7 Michigan, because of that consumers power agreement.

8 G And what was the date of your retirement, sir?

9 A June 30, 1973, about two and a half years ago.

10 I might say that the aftermath of our visit to Detroit,

11 according to my understanding since then or even at the time

12 I left,that the Detroit Edison did serve one point of

( 13 delivery, which was terminated with Consumers.

14 O Mr. Darling, is it your independent knowledge

15 that Toledo Edison did not serve into the state of Michigan

1G after 1966, because of an understanding with Consumsrn? That-

17 was the reason, Is that your knowledge?

18 A You say " serve in the state of Michigan"in

19 general or just as far as this cooperative?

20 0 Serve in the State of !!ichigan up until 1973.;

,
21 A That would be my understanding, although we were

.
22 just talking about the Southeastern Electric Cooperative.

k
* 23 But anyplace according to Mr. Schwalbort's statement to

24 us, regardless of whether it was Southeastern Michigan

25 or not, he was very adamant that, because of this agreement,

.hw. ne -=+emi- w + e

s , - .
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I whereever Consumars' territory was invcived, that Toledo
bw2

2 Edisen could not and would not serve, because of this

3 understanding or territorial agreement.
.

( 4 G Mr. Darling, I am asking you in your official

5 capacity up until the time you retired in 1973, you said-

6 it was your understanding that Toledo Edison did not serve

7 any points in the State of Michigan prior to your retirement.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ms Urban?

9 MS URBAN: Objection. There has been no

10 foundation ladi that his of ficial capacity concerned whether

11 or not Toledo Edison would serve within the entire state

12 of Michigan or that he had anything to do with Michigan

13 other than this Co-op.
{

14 MR. BRILEY: Mr. Rigler, he stated with respect*

15 to the State of Michigan and Toledo Edison service in the

1G State of Michigan, and he also testified he had this knowledge

17 up until 1973, when he retired.

18 I'm trying to find out whether he is basing

to this statement on something he knows personally or whether it

20 based on something Mr. Schwalbort told him in 1966.

21 CHAIDMAN RIGLER: I will permit that line, however,
.

22 Ms. Urban's objection with respect to the characterization

23 of gaining his knowledge in an official capacity, I think*

24 is well-taken.

25 With that amendment, you may pursue that line.

|

. _ _ . . _ _ - _

- __ _
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"

bw3 1
-

BY MR. BRILEY:
2

(L lir. Darling, how did you gain your kncwledgei

3
- that Toledo Edison did not serve any point in Michigan

P 4
.

i until 1973, when you retired?

5.

-

;
A. The answer is definitely that it is supposition.

6
I do not know.

7
MR. BRILEY: I would like to move to strike the

8
Witness' testimony that Toledo Edison did not serve in the

9
state of Michigan until 1973, because of an agr:meent or

10
understanding with Consumers Power.

; 11
MS. URBAN: One moment.

12
Mr. Chairman, I believe that the only testimony

;

( ths,t should be stricken would be the portion that said

14
up to 1973, which came at the end of an answer,

15
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, rather than digging it .all

16
out, let me summarize the Board's view of the presont state of

17 the evidence which would be that as of the termination
10 s

of 11r. Darling's second visit to Toledo Edison in 1966, he

19 was under the impression on information he had received from an
20

official of Toledo Edison that Toledo Edison had a policy not

[ to serve in Michigan, as a result. of an greement with

Consumers Power, and I see nothing in the evidence that
(

'

23 |
.

.-
indicates he has any ongoing knowledge with respect to

24 any service that extended or any revisions or abrogation

of .an agreeement with _ Consumers Power - that could have occurred

_ _

,- y y -----ryy--
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bw4

1 at any time subsequent to the second meeting.

2 Does that comport with your view of the evidence?

3 MS. URBAN: Yes, it does,

f~ 4 HE. BRILEY: I'm not sure whether it dcas or

5 no, Mr. Rigler.-

6 The point I'm trying to make is that I understand

7 the Witness' position with respect to 1966 and the time

8 he made his visits.

g What I'n opposed to is his characterization of

10 nonservice in the state of Michigan subsequent to 1966

33 and prior to 1973, when he retired, as being based on

12 that same unders:tandin,g that he believed to exist.

CHAIRMAN RIGLUR: I think if you have an13{
14 opportunity to review my statement which the reporrer may

read back, that your concerns w'ill be answered.
15

1G
We agree with you,

(The reporter read the record as requested.)37

ES21
33

19

20

21-

.

22

23-

24

25
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arl 1 BY MR. BRILEY:

2 Q Mr. Darling, after your meetings in 1966, did

3 you ever make any additional inquiry into the continuation

{ of any agreement or understanding betucon Toledo Edison and4
'

,
I

5 Consumers Power with respect to servico in the State of j,

i
6 Michigan by Toledo Edison? :

i..

7 A No, I was transferred to the southcast area j
i

8 shortly af ter thst," and the only thing I recall following
'

9 up on at all was whether they ever had obtained power from i
i

10 the Detroit Edison at this Tecumseh point of delivery,

11 which I was interested in because we set the spado work

12 for it. That was what I was interestod in.

13 I never did raise tho quantion or follow up on

14 inquire as to whether following that visit, Toledo Edicon I
;

,

15 ever did raake power available tc anybcdy on tho Iiichigan sido:

16 of the line.

)
37 Q Am I correct, Mr. Darling, in assuming based on ; j

i
gg your testimony in answer to my previous question that !

gg you didn't have any present knowledge today as to whether
1

20 Toledo Edison has an agreement tod&y to serve Southeastern

Michigan?
21

,

'

A No, I do not.22

i- 23 MR. BRILEY: Thank you. I have no further
.

questions.24

CNN RIMR: Mr. Repolds.25

|

__ _
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1 MR. REYNOLDS: I have no questions on behalf I

2 of Applicants.

3 MS. URBAN: The Department has no further

(' 4 questions.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Thank you very much, Mr. ;
.

6 Darling.

7 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

8 (Witnesa excused.)

9 MR. REYNOLDS: On behalf of all of the

10 Applicants, I move to strike the entire testimony of

11 Mr. Darling.

12 It seems clear on the basis of his testimony

r 13 and the limited preparation that he used with respect
(

g4 to the documents that it clearly is collaterally estopped

15 by the Consumers ruling. It has been litigated that the

16 Parties here are privy to using collateral estoppel for

defense purposes, and that the Consumers decision is a final37

decision.jg
1

39 CHAIRMAN RICLER: Denied.
1 '

20 MR. REYNOLDS: I would like to nahe a motion |

with respect to this testimony under Rule 105.'' of the21
- '|Rules of Evidence, which is the similar notion I made22,

23 with respect to other testimony earlier in the proceeding.
.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We have deferred our ruling24

with respect to your 105 motion in othar instances, and will25

._ _ .
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1 do so in this case. |
I

2 MR. CHARNO: The Department would like to move

3 Exhibit DJ 108 for identification into evidence.
.

{ 4 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, if by thct

5 the Department is intending to move into evidence the
,

G entire Exhibit 106, I will object. It seems to me

7 that those portions of Exhibit 108 which relate to the

8 testimony we have heard here today and concerning Mr. |
I

g Darling's field activities report:3 nay well be an j
i

10 appropriate matter to have moved in.
i
!

tt The remaining portions I would have my same |

12 objection that I have indicated earlier, in addition to

13 which I have my collateral estoppel objection.

14 It does seem to me that anything more than the
i

15 reports that have been referred to in the testimony of '

16 theprior witness would not be appropriate matters at

this time to consider.17

g MR. CHARNO: If I may, briefly, reply: In

jg addition to the two documents which are the last two

20 documents which come from REA files, and are either

21 addressed to or sent by the Toledo Edison, I don't think
'

_
22 that counsel's objection applies.

23 AsI recall counsal's other objecticn, ha

3 stated that there was no evidence of record that this was

25 the type of report referred to in the Rules of Evidence,

; _ __

, - - -- -- -
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1 and there was no authority for the proposition that this

2 type of report had to be made during the course of the

3 official duties.
'

f 4 I submit with Mr. Darling's testi:sony in

5 the record, there is such evidence of reccrd with respect i
,

}
6 to field activities reports of both Mr. Badner and Mr. |

1
; 7 Darling. '

8 MR. REYNOLDS: I didn't catch the first part about

9 the letters. Did you say my objection would not be

10 applicable to those?

g; MR. CHARNO: Your prior objections, as I under-

12 stand it, were based upon the --

13 MR. REYNOLDS: I understand that, but what about-

(.
14 the letters? Are you saying that that objection does

15 or does not apply to it? ,

16 MR. CHARNO: I don't believe your objection

;7 does apply to those.

MR. REYNOLDSs I had an objection as tog3

;g bringing the letters in, in this form as certainly not

20 being field activities reports in any sense.

MR. CHARNO: That is true.21
'

22 MR. REYNOLDS: Therefore not being subject to

23 the same kind of an argument against the hearsay rule that-

24 is being made with respect to field activities reports.

S , yes, my objection would go to everything25

|

-
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1 in DJ Exhibit 108, other than the report by Mr. Darling

2 and as to those I would have the continuing objection,

3 on behalf of the other Applicants and the objection I
.

( 4 have mentioned as to collateral estoppol, but the remaining

5 portion of Exhibit 108, it seems to me, it is inappropriate.

6 at this time to consider.

7 Certainly from the testimony of Mr. Darling,

e it is clear that he did not prepare with Mr. Badner, Mr.

9 Badner's reports, and that the two want their separate

to ways and did it separately.

11 I do not have any basis now to assume that the

12 testimony Mr. Badner might give would be the same as-

(,
13 Mr. Darling gave.

14 Since he is listed as a witness, the appropriato
'

15 thing, it seems tome, is to let Mr. Badner take the stand
|

16 and to ascertain whether he followed the same course that

17 Mr. Darling followed.

13 MR. CHARNO: Mr. Badner is on our witness list.

TC The Department feels at this point his testimony would b
g

20 cumulative and redundant.-

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The Board agrees that
.

22 substantial support has been placed in the record for

[ 23 accepting the Badner reports as routine official reports
|
|

24 within the Departmant of Agriculture. I

25 His testimeny strikes us as potentially

l

l
-

|
.-_
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1 cumulative and repetitious.

2{ We see no need to call him merely to

3 verify what this witness has testified to.
.

{- 4 MR. REniOLDS: I would stata if the Board's

5 view is it is merely cumulativo and redundant, I cbject to
.

6 introducing unspor.sored exhibits in this record for the

7 effect of creating a cumulative and redundant record.

and22 8

9

.

10

11

12

13
,

(
14

15 i

16

17

!3

19

20

21

.

.' 23 |

25
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S23 1 CHAIFliAN RIGLER: Let me direct your attention

b bwl 2 to the fifth document listed in the Buta affidavit which is

3 page one of the Department Exhibit 108, and raise with you,

b 4 the possibility,Mr. Charno, that nothing in Mr. Darling s8

5 testimony laid a foundation for the introduction of this
-

6 particular document.

7 MR. REYNOLDS: While he is looking at that, before
'

8 you rule, I would like a chance for another words -
,

,

9 since I understand after you have ruled,thattakes care of

to my comments. If I could.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It does, and we will give you the

12 other chance.

( 13 Do you have any basis to believe, Mr. Reynolds,

14 that Mr. Badner would testify other than that his

15 field activities reports were filed routinely in the

10 course of his employment?

17 !!R. REYNOLDS: Well, I guess the problem I have

10 is more than that --

1D CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Answer that question before
.

20 you tell me about your problem.

~

21 MR. REYNOLDS: I would not ahve a reason now
_

22 to doubt that he would testify that thct is othar than a

23 field activity report in the same manner that !!r. Darling

24 has.

25 The problem I do have is that by c ..,

.
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bw2 1 allowing this field activity report to como in now as merely
bw2

2 cumulative evidence without Mr. Badner being brought in,

3 I don't have the opportunity to test his recollection or
.

( 4 his understanding of the " understanding" that Mr. Schwalbert

5 may have talked, or did talk to, and that Mr. Kack might have.

6 commented on, because he is not now being brought in, but

7 rather the field report is being put in as cumulative

8 evidence.

9 Mr. Darling's testimony indicates that he was

to testifying on the basis of his recollection af ter

tg reviewing these reports,

12 I don' t know whether Mr. Badner has independent

, 13 recollection or can illuminate the situation for us or cannot.
(

14 I'm being deprived of an opportunity to test that

15 by allowing his reports to come in on the basis of

10 Mr. Darling's testimony and allowing the government to remove

j7 him from their list as a designated witness, which means

10 that the only way I can now talk to him is to call him

19 myself.

20 I do have a serious problem with that. It

21 seems to me the government has a burden. If they are going to

22- put in evidence of a particular report by a witness,that the

23 ther side should have an opportunity to have that witness
.

. on cross-examination, rather than direct e:camination.24

That is the difficulty I have. I'm not25
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quarreling with the Board about the business recordbw3 g

nature of this report. What I'm saying is that once I say,
( 2

3 yes, to that, then I have cone * much further down the

road than just the question of whether I personally(" 4
'think it is or isn't a business record.5.

I'm being foreclosed from the opportunity of
6

Probing Mr. Badner's recollection on this matter which may well7

be better than Mr. Darlings,
8

It may not be. But I'm giving up that opportunity.
9

When the Department or Board tells r,e it is cumulative, it
10

may be that you are both right, but what I'm saying is that,y

I don't want to throw away or give up the opportunity of
12

testing the Witness' recollection to ascertain whether it is
r- 13
x

indeed cumulative.g

That is all I'm s'uggesf.ing. That is why I have
15

made the point that I am making.
tG

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If you considered it that vital
17

to your interest, I'm sure the Board would sign a subpoena.
10

MR. CHARNO: In response to your question, I
19

w uld agree that that does not fall within item number 5,
20

does not fall within rule 803(a) of the federal rules, l

21
.

That being the basis uponuhich we are moving

all but the last two into evidence.g,

The Department, in addition to the.
24

field activity reports contained in Exhibit for identification
g

__ _
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1 DJ-108, would move into evidence as DJ-108A, a NOvomber 23,

! 2 1965, letter from John K. Davis, to Mr. Dewey G. Ries,

3 R-i-e-s.
.

(' 4 And as 108B,a November 20, 1965, letter from

5 Dewey G. Ries to John D. Davis, President,' Toledo Edison.

6 company.

In addition, the Department would like to withdraw7

8 that portion of DJ-108, which is denominated on the iirst
,

g page after arabic numeral 5 and described as a July 12, 1968

memorandum to the Assistant Administrator regarding cto

g; fully-executed wholesale power contract b.etween Southeastern

12 Rural Electric Cooperative, Inc. , and Consumer Power
'

r 13 company from Mr. II. B. Lee of REA.
'

t

(The documents raferred to'
14 ,

were marked Exhibits .

15
.

.

' DJ-100A and DJ-108B forIG

identification.),7

i CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Subject to the withdrr.wal
10

s W d by th Depar w nt, we will admit into evidance'

gg

Department Exhibit 108, 108A and 108B.-

20.

f (The documents heretofore mar;:ed
21

-

i Exhibits DJ-108, 100A and 100D3
'

f r identificaticn, were
23-

rewelved in evidence.)24.

25
'

.-

t
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bw5 1 MR REYNOLD5: Continuing objection en behalf

2 of all Applicants other than Toledo Edison Company.

3 C11 AIR!4AN RIGLER: Continuing objection is
.

(" 4 overruled.

5*

ES23 6

7

8

9

10

11

12

,r 13
(

14

15

1G

17

18

19

.

20

21
*

'

s

23'

;

i

24

25

. . - - . . .
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arl 1 MR. CHARNO: The Depart:nent would move

; into evidence at this time DJ 16, which was deferred2

3 until such time as the Department had more substantial
4

4 evidence of record concerning our allegation of an agrec-

5 ment between Consumera Power and Toledo Edicon.,

'

6 MR. Isr_CLDS: I would like an offer of prcof.

'
y MR. CIWINO: The Department would like to amend

6 its offer to include reference to paragraph 8 in support
. I

g of the statements previously made, as well as paragraph 1,

10 which we cited at transcript page 4484.

11 Both portions are red-lined in the exhibit.

12 MR. REYNOLDS: The question, I guess, clearly

13 is whether Mr. Darling's testimony lays any kind of
(

14 foundation for this document, and it seems to me that Mr.

15 Darling's testimony would not provide any basis for it.

16 He has testified to a statement made by a

37 Mr. Schwalbert of Toledo Edison as to an understanding
1
i

g3 that he had no knowledge of the details of or the duration

gg of or whether if in fact it did exist, it would have

20 existed in 1967, which is the date of this particular

contract.21
'

I think there are, as we said before, in response22

to the offer of , proof, a number of reasons why the provisions23'
,

that are red-lined in this are in there.y

I don't see anything that Mr. Darling has said25

..

M "
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1 this aftarnoon that would begin to suggest that there

2 is a basis for introducing the Concusers contract with itst

3 customers,that doe:sn't relate at all to Toledo Edison.
.

( 4 CHAIPJtA!i RIGLER: I th nk the offer of proof was

'

5 well-stated with respect to this document, and that-

6 objection will be overruled. |

7 We will receive DJ 16 into evidence at this

8 time.

9 (DJ Exhibit 16, previously

to marked for identifica-

11 tion, was received in

12 evidence.)

13 MR. REY! OLDS: If I haven't noted it, I have a,.

(
14 continuing objection on behalf of other Applicants.

15 Mr. Rig::.ar, a point of clarification:

16' Am I to understand ncra that this document,

j7 Exhibit 16, has betan introduced for purposes of proving

gg that which is stated in the transcript by Mr. Charno es

39 the offer of proof, that he gave a couple of days ago?

'

20 CHAIRMAli RIGLER: Mr. Charno can answer that,

21 but I thought not only do we have the reference to the
.

22 earlier transcript, but that he amended his offer a

minute ago,23.

MR. CHAltNO: Yes, I did.24

MR. REYlOLDS: But it includes the earlier?25

MR. CHAltNO: It does.

__ _ _ _

_ -__ - - _ _ _ _ . - _ _ m _ _ _
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1 MR. REYNOLDS: It now becomes necessary,

7
2 clearly, to amend our list of witnesses, and whatever

3 other respects notwithstanding this respect to get into
.

[ 4 the Consumers situation, and call people in this proceeding

S relating to Consumers Power Company and their agreements,

6 and understandings and provisions in their agreements, ;

7 and why they included them.

8 I asked since that goes to the original and
;

9 supplement -- I wanted to tr.ake sure we were still

to including the original offer of proof, becauce that will

11 affect and extension in the case of Toledo Edison, if

12 not everyone else.

13 MR. CHidWO I would like to question counsel's,.

(
14 statement as to the expansion of the case. The offer of

15 proof was in support of allegation of territorial agreement

16 butween Consumers and Toledo Edison, and that is an

37 allegation of which Applicants were aware at the time

33 they filed their list of witnesses and statement of the

;g case.
1

- 20 MR. REYNOLDS: I was not aware you were going

21 to bring in a Consumers agreement or serico of agreements
'

22 with their customers and interpret certain provisions in a

'

23 way that would support a supposed territorial agreement
,

24 between 'Ibledo Edison and Consumers.

25 Since you have taken that course, it is necessary

[
|

__. . ___.
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for me to call the Consumers people so they can explain1

2 the whys and wherefors of various contracts and provisions.
1

1

3 That is al) I'm saying. t

.

('~ 4 MR. CHARNO: Well --

5 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Could I have a mocont? L
.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Lat's take a three-minute
|

7 break.

e (Recess.)

9 MR. CHARNO: At this time the Department would

10 like to withdraw the Exhibits 266 and 237, uhich we

n offered earlier.

12 We would like to discard the documents

,- 13 00010275, 76, 77, 78, and 79.

(
g The Department would like to note the following

15 stipulations in the record which have been reached with

16 Mr. Greenslade, on behalf of Cleveland Electric

17 Illuminating Company:

;3 A copy of NRC 3 appears in the files of CBI.

g A copy of NRC 8 appears in the files of CEI.,

-

20 A COPY of the December 18 attachment to DJ 109

appears in the files of .CEI.21
.

22 A C py of DJ 222 appears in the files of CnI.

23 A C py of the attechment to DJ 226 appears in the

files of CEI.24

- 25 A C Py of DJ 125 appears in the files of CEI.

.
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1 At this time we would like to offer for
2 identification as DJ 288 a one-page document numbered

3 00010280.
'

4{ CHAIRMAN RIGLER: My document generally ic

5 clear, the date is a little obscure. Is that 1968?

6 MR. CHARNO: Yes, it is.

7 Is anybody else's copy more accurate?

8 MR. GREENSLADE: I have a clear copy, and

9 it says '68, yes.

10 MR. CHARNO: The Department would like to

11 discard document numbered 00010281, and note the stipulation

12 that a copy of DJ 116 appears #n the files of Clevelandi

13 Electric Illuminating Company.

14 The Department would offer as DJ 299 for

15 identification ~a one-page document numbered 00010232.
:

16 The Department would discard the ne::t tm

'17 pages 00010283 and 84, and note the following tm

y stipulations:

;c A copy of the only attachment to DJ 234 is found

. 20 in the files of CEI, and a copy of the only attachment

21 to DJ 228 is found in the files of CEI.
~

22 The Department would offer as DJ 290 for

23 identification a one-page document numbered 00010285.
.

24 The Department would discard documents numbered

25 00010286 and 87, and noto the following stipulationc:

!

|

|
!

!
- - -_ - -
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1 A copy of DJ 235 and a copy of DJ 23G cppear
' 2 in the files of the C1cveland Electric Illuminating

3 Company.
.

(~ 4 I'm sorry, I miespoke. The attachments

'

5 to DJ 235 and 236..

6 The Department would offer for identification

7 as DJ 291 a multi-page document numbered 00014323 through

8 344.

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Shouldn't it be 291 for the

to exhibit number?

11 MR. CHARNO: Yes, it should be. I'm sorry.

12 MR. GREENSLADE: Would you repeat the pages?

13 MR. CHARNO: We would offer for identification,

14 as Exhibit 291 a document bearing the identification

jg numbers 00014323 through 344.

16 MR. GREENSLADE: Could I have an offer of proof

17 on that, please?

;; MR. CHARNO: While we are waiting, if I could

h- indicate additional red-lining for this document.

- i

20 We would ask that all of pages 14332 througP

21 14342 be red-lined to the extent that they are not
.

22 already so marked.

23 MR. GREENSLADE: I will withdraw the.

24 request for an offer of proof, Mr. Chairraca.

MR. CHARNO: The Department would discard25

..
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1 document identified as 00014009.

' 2 The Department would offer as DJ 292 for

3 identification a two-pago document numbered 0001682G through
o

( 4 27.
'

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is 292?.

G MR. CHARNO: Yes, sir.

7 The Department would offer as DJ 293 for

8 identification a multi-page document numbered 00016391

9 through 95.

10 We would offer as DJ 294 for identification a

it one-page document numbered 00015601.

12 Returning for a moment to 293, the entire

13 document should be red-lined, since it is more than three
,-

(
14 Pages.

15 MR. REYNOLDS: Can we get an offer of proof

16 on 2937
,

l
17 MR. CHARNO: I would like, if possible, to make a

'

10 collective offer of proof on a number of those, .'pecifically

;g the Applicants have maintained on brief and in some of

-

20 the documentary exhibits contained therein, for example,

- 21 Department of Justice Document No.16447, which we will
.

27 - be introducing later that they have always been willing
.

23 to interconnect with the City of Cleveland and that the
.

24 City of Cleveland has not been willing to interconnect

with them, and it is the purpose of this series of25

.
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~

correspondence frora 1962 through 1966 to demonstrate
,

that CEI has -- that each and every offer by CEI to

(,
interconnect in '62, 63, 65, and '66 was conditioned' '*

'

upon the City setting its rates at a level equal to those
.

of CEI.

That is conditioned upon agreeing to affi::

rates.

end 24

.
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These document's further demonstrate that the
Ibwl *

City was interested in interconnection, but not in the'

precondition which I have just cutlined and some of them
e

( specifically demonstrate that CEI opposedccordinated
s 4

,

operation and development between municipal systems ,

including the City of Cleveland and in 1965 offered

to buy the city system.

The dccuments also indicata that, or demonstrate
8

that CEI opposed expansion of the capability of the City

system which would have been a competitive threat to CEI.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It goes even beyond that
11

offer and as I make these remarks I'm mindful of the
12

discussion I had with Mr. Lerach with respect to his

( 23

objection yesterday to the Board commenting upon the offer
14 I

! of proof made by one of the parties.
15

In reflecting further on that, we direct
IG

everyone's attention to Rule 103 of the Federal Rules
17

relating to offers of nrcof which states that the Court
10 .

may add any 6ther further statenent which shows the
19 t ,

- character of the evidence, the form in which it was
20

offered, the objection made and the ruling thereon.
21

'

The Court may direct the making of an offer in
22

question and answer form.
23*

I respondod.also to Mr. Lerach yesterday
24

that when a document has a direct and immediate impact
25

-.
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of probative value with respect to one of the issues

' 2'
in controversy, that we would be in disregard of our

_3 obligation to ignore the content of the dccument jucto

4 because the offer of proof as made did not include that

5'

objective fact.

6 With those preliminary remarks, ac I look at this

7 document the last page, Department Document 00016395,

| 0 paragraph 7 appears to be a proposal by CEI that IELP

9 fix its rates.

10 And that was included within the offer of proof,

11 I believe, but the final paragraph was n.ot.

12 It says details of such arrangement between

13
(' the Illuminating Company and the Municipal Licht Plant

14 can be readily worked out, since the Illuminating Company

15 has similar arrangements with other utilities with which it is

1G interconnected.

17 At least initially subject to some explanation

10 that suggest that not only was the City -- not only was CEI

10 attempting to fix prices with MELP, but that it may have been

20 f engaged in similar arrangement with other utilities.

21 CHAIINAN RIGLER: Would that be included within your.

22 of fer of proof, 21r. Charno?

23 MR. CI!ARNO: That would, Mr. Chairman.
'

24 MR. REYNOLDS: I'm sorry, you said that would?

25 ftB, CIIARNO: That would.

.

~. _~
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1
The Department would offer as DJ-295 --

2 MR. GREENSLADE: Could I have an offor of

Proof on 29473 ;

.

MR. REYNOLDS: Before we go to 294, I would like to4

5 ask a pesum, H I Mgh, a&esM to de mmarks you-

just made regarding another possible basis for the offer6

of proof.
7

8 Y "" #8 "" "9 " ##"* " *I" "#"

! is that there is no issue in this case regarding9;

Price fixing among the Applicants and other utilities.10

i
I am not altogether sure what your suggestedg

ffer f Proof si going to there, in view of the scope12

of the proceedings and the issues and natters in

'''

controversyJthat the September 5 filings than have beeng

guiding the party up to this point, as to what is or is not an
15

isue for litigation.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is not the Board's offer of

proof, notwithstanding the Board suggesting that a particular

reading may be given to the douement.g

* * * * " * " * 9" " " ^ *20

not trie Board's duty to make a case or defend for any
.

party.

- We are concerned solci.y with the developreant
23.

of an accurate, truthful and factual record,

Certainly, we are not attempting to assist any parti
25

-
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and will not do so.y

2 Even though the Board cobmented upon the offer

3 f proof, it was not done in the content of the Board
-'

making the offer.4

5 " ^ **
.

MR., REYNOLDS: I wasn't trying to suggest

7 otherwise, but Mr. Charno leaped at the cpportunity and

adopted it as part of his offer of proof. It dces
'

strike me on reflection that this would open up another

whole area that to my knowledge has no'c thus f:r been

suggested in this proceeding.

MR. CHARNO: It saeems that this datum, if

proved apart from whatever it might contribute to a situation
f
'

inconsistent with the antitrust laws would certainly go14

to the structure of the markets that the Department has15

defined and the fact that we have stated that there is en16

absence of competition pardon me - we -- Dr. Wein

has stated in his prepared testimony that wac filed in

this proceeding that there is an absence of certain types
of competition.

IIe utilized that absence of competition to

delineate his -- to make some of his market definitions.
-

22

It would seem to me that the absence -- absence23
.

of price differential would inferentially support lack of
/ or absence of comcetition.'

25

-.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Say that again? The last

1

bwS part.
( 2
'

MR. CHARNO: That the absence of price differential

3
.- which is alluded to by Dr. Wein would supaort the

4
inference -- I misspoke.

5.

6

7

8

9

ES25 10

11

12

( 13
s.

14

15

1G

17

18

10

20

- 21
-

23.

24

25

_ _ . _ , _ _
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arl
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We are not talking about

(~
the absence of a price differential here. If we focus

- on the last part of this document abcut a price-fi:i:ing

agreement as such.
O

Mr. Reynolds' question is how does that relato

back to the issues in controversy.

MR. CHARNO: With respect to the raarkets that

are defined as to the service areas of the individual

CAPCO companies --

CHAIRIGN RIGLER: You might want to refer to

the issues in controversy as set forth in the prehearing

conference order No. 2.

b MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, while Mr.

Charno is doing that, could we have clarification on

points of references when matters such as this arise?

What I'm reforring to is that sometimes we

refer back to the matters in controversy set forth in

prehearing order number 2.

At other times we refer to the September 5

filings.

Is it your view that if something is not ccntained-

/~ in the September 5 filing, but is nonetheless within

.

the broad, what I would characterize as the broad issues

set forth in prehearing order number 2, that it is nonethe-

less appropriate for evidence of those matters to come in
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at this time?
.,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don't know how the Board

.
would respond on a general basis to that, because it was*

our intent in directing other parties to make their
&

September 5 filing as to the statement of the nature of

the case that those be related to the issues in controversy

and we were satisfied by and large that they did so.

That is an argument that has occurred before this

Board on several occasions now.

Plainly, however, the issues in controversy are

our basic guidelines. Let's say they establish the

broad framework of theso proceedings.

( Now, the September 5 filing was an attempt

to specify the evidence that would support those allegations.

It might be appropriate to ask Mr. Charno to develop the

offer of proof not only to the issues in controversy, but

to the September 5 filing as well.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I' thought that the September

|
5 filings had the additional purpose of not only setting i

forth those charges to come.within prehearing order number

2, but also to put t' e parties on notice of the chargesh-

.
that they were being required to meet in these proceedings,

.

the specific charges.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That's correct, and the Board

ruled that absent good cause shown, we would restrict the

.

.n. . - -.
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evidence in this case to the broad outlines contained

(
in those September 5 filings.

Was that your understanding?'

\
MR. STEVEN SERGER: Yes, sir.

.

It is my understanding. You know, I have my

own problems with those September 5 filings that we have

talked about a number of times.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It may be that if we discovered

an areawide price-fixing scheme, even at this late date, that

might constitute good cause for amending those September 5

filings; but we are a long, long way from that point

with only one document dated 1962.

( MR. STEVEN BERGER: The other problem I have --

but Ohio Edison documents are coming up in a moment, and to

the extent it will arise there, when the Board co:mnents

upon an offer of proof as to a specific unsponsored

document and comments on it in a way that directs parties

to other portions of the document that they believe may

have probative value in some way in this proceeding, are

we to construe that in terms of -- we, the Applicants --

to construe that ot mean that unless the Applicants in some-

way respond in their cases to those matters which are
.

set forth, that the Board is commenting upon, that the

Board may well be making dindings and conclusions on the

basis of the matters they are commenting upon?

|

-_. .

, - - --- -.-1 - gi.
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I'm trying to state this as generally as
^i

possible.

. CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Whatever our rule is on offer

' of proof, it is a two-way street. It would not apply to

*

Applicants and not ether parties. Any party put on notice

with respect to the bcundaries of the offer of proof, and

they didn't meet the probative assertionc within the

boundaries might very well do so at the peril of finding

at some later point a finding of fact based on those

documents and those offers.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: When an offer of proof is made

by the Department of Justice and nothing further is

( said about that offer of proof, I take it that if at some

. subsequent time a proposed finding is made to prove

other than is set forth in the offer of proof by the

Department of Justice, that the Board would not accept

that; is that correct?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Say that again.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I don't mean to cross-

examine the Board.

I'm saying if the offer of prcof says it proves
,

( one thing, and then at some time in the future the
.\

Department comes back and says it proves another thing,-

|

notwithstanding the fact that they have red-lined the
! (
'

appropriatt pcrtions of it, the Board is not about to
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accept the fact that it proves something elso?

(' CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No.

I would think that for unsponsored documents,.

( their probative value would be confined to the

*

boundaries of the offer of proof. Which is why we have

raised questions that come to our mind in regard to

particularly salient facts.

I'm not going to require you to respond to Mr.

Reynolds' inquiry right now. I will require you to respond

to it, however.

I think you should respond not only in terms

of the issues in controversy, but in terms of your

( September 5 filing also.

We take note you have gone a little way down that

road by relating the CEI offers to interconnect to a

corresponding consideration that the City raise its

rates to a level that would be the equivalent of the CEI

rates.

However, if you want to go beyond that, I think
.

you should relate it even to the issues in controversy or

to the September 5 statement by the Department.
,

MR. CHARNO: I think the initial offer might be
.

' characterized in the nature of anticipatory rebuttal, but I'm

not sure how much we are anticipating since the

statement has been made a number of times.

.. _

,

e
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The Departnent would offer Exhibit 294 for

(
identification for the initial portion of the general

offer we made and indicate the reiteration of tha offer.

(
contained in DJ 293 for identification which specifies

,

an offer to interconnect, and what is referred to in

the documents as " rate equalization."

Here described specifically as "the municipal

plan would raise rates of its private customers to the

level of Illuminating Ccmpany rates."

The Department would offer as DJ 295 for
'

identification a two-page document numbered 00016407 and

08.

( The Department would offer ac DJ 296 for identifica-

tion a document. numbered 00015576 through 78.

The Depertment would offer for identification

as DJ 297 a two-page document numbered 00015514 through |

|

15.

end 26 The Department would offer as DJ 29U.for j

26 cont identification a two-page document numbered 00015574 through
. ,

75. |

The Department would offer as DJ 299 for
,

identification a two-page document numbered 00016244e

' through 45.

This is the final document subject to the
!

general offer of proof.

. . .__ _ . . . .
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MR. REYNOLDS: Could I, before we leave that

[
group of documents, return to 294 for just a se:and and

ask the Department if it would include in its offer of*

f
\ proof the basis for authenticity or what it is that it

.

intends to base its claim of authenticity on uith respect

to that document?

MR. CERRNO: The Department presumes from the

question that this is one of the documents cc to which

Applicants will not stipulate as to authenticity.

MR. REYNOLDS: That's correct. As to which

Applicants cannot stipulate as to authenticity and will

not.

/~ CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is there any question that(

it came out of CEI files?

MR. REYNOLDS: There definitely is.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: There is?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.

MR. CHARNO: To the best of the Department's

knowledge, it did come cut of the company's files.
.

We would have had no other source for the document. I

can't imagine it coming from one of the other,

Applicant's files and not CEI's files.

*

It certainly did not come from the City of

Cleveland.,

| i

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You are representing that this

|

. ._ _
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is one of the documents prcduced by Applicants pursuant
,

to discovery?

MR. CIIARNO: We are. We vill have to.

L check the production in Davic-Besse 2 and 3, because that

*
is what this would have been produced in.

As you can see from the date the discovery

limits on Davis-Besse 2 and 3 vent back furthcr than

in the Perry proceeding.

MR. REYNOLDS: Only in a limited area, and with

respect to specific documents requested and not with respect

to this particular area.

MR. CHARNO: I'm sorry. I didn't hear the last

( part of your statement.

MR. REYNOLDS: It was with respect to

specifically identified items that were in the request.
.

MR. CHARNO: As I believe I recall the

request, it went to offers of interconnection and documents

relating thereto, and this would seem to fall within the

discovery requests as framed by the Department, but I will
-

have to verify that and have to go get all of the

originals.

MR. REYNOLDS: I raise it, Mr. Chairman, because

there has been a coordinated effort to stipulate to the*

extent that we can as to authenticity. This is one document
,

which the company at this particular point in time is not in

i

..

- w e
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a position to enter into any kind of stipulation as to

authenticity.

I have no raservation or reluctance at all*

(
to go back once again to try to ascertain traere this came

.

from, but it is not clear to me, or to the company, at
a

this juncture that this is/dccument which is in our files

or a copy of which is in our files, t/nich would warrant

authentication or stipulation as to the authenticity-of

the document.

That is the reason I raise the issue.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: At the same time you have ths

Department's representation that they had no other source

([ for this document?

MR. REYNOLDS: I do have that.

end 26

.

9'

@

h

.
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I'm not sure though in this particular case whether
IS27

I would be willing to entar into a stipulation on that basis.s
2bwl

I think we have made an effort to work this
3

*
out, but there are some places that I'm not sure I can go

\ 4
tha t route.

* 5
Let me make it clear I'm not suggesting that

6

the Department is saying something that is inaccurate
7

in their view of things.
8

The problem I have and I have hed all along with
9 ,

the whole document production program is that there have been
10 -

an awful lot of papers that have been exchanged back and
11

'

forth and copies made and I'm just not clear at this
12 -

juncture where specific pages might have come from'
r 13

Now, as to this particular document, I don't
14

know whether it found its way into the City's files and
15

found its way that,way to the Department of whether it was
16 *

in CEI files and went from there to the Department.

17
That is why I ask. I continue to probe it

10
and to the extent we can do it, we will authonticate

I19

_
documents.

20
M'B. CHARaion *;e would point out that

~

21
the Citv ** Uleveland did not have access to the Davis-*

,- 22 1

Besse 2 and 3 discovery and that this was -- the Department |.

23*

was . requested not to give the City access to these documents,

24

( so that there was no interflow of these as being placed

25
in a general area where they could have been confused with

.. . . . . --- . _ . . -
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1

MR. REYNOLDS: Let me add something, Mr. Berger
( ''- 2
'

and Mr. Greenslade and I have conferred, which gces directly
3

to what we were talking about.*

4(~
While we are still at a loss as to the source

5,

of this document, the additional point to be made, that
6

should be made is that a stipulation of authenticity might
7

not be forthcoming, even if it were determined that this
8

is a document that was located in CEI files.

~

I think a stipulatic , if it could be

|
'

to
. .

determined that this was a documnj in CEI files, that the
11

stipulation to that effect could be entered into, but that
12

plainly is something different from a stipulation as to
13--

7 c
authenticy with respect to an unsigned document.

14
I want it made clear what the position is and what

'

15
we are saying.

,

1G
'

If we can ascertain that this came from our
17

files , this particular document, then we would enter into
10

a stipulation to that effect, if we can accertain
19

in addition to that who the author of the document
'

20
was, assuming it came from our files, then I think there would

21
be a much greater likelihood of stipulatio as to authenticity.,

22
,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is it possible for you to compare
23.

the typewriter print in 194 with that of 193?
-24

I'm lookin at Mr. Lindsth's letter of
25

September 17 and that is followed by another document dated

i

. ._
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( 2 similar in all three of those pages.

3 That would be Docar.ent 00016391, 00016393 and
.

b 4 00015601.

3 I MR. REYNOLDS: They look similar to me'

6 too, but it is the first time I have been forced into this

7 kind of exercise.

8 I'm not fighting you on it.

9 If we can find it, it came frcm our files in i

10 any way, incluc'ing that way, I have no preblem with a

11 stipulation that it came from CEI files.

12 If we can determin by comparing type or what have

13 you, who the author was there may be a possibility of
7

14 stipulation as to authenticity.

15 Right now, I'm not at either point, and I was

16 asking the Department what its basis was for

17 asserting authenticity of this document, if any, given the

10 f act it was coming in independently as an unsponsored

19 document.

,

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLSR: Are you going to a new group

-

21 of documents now, Mr. Charno?
a

22 MR. CHARNO: Yes, we are.

23 (The documents referrad to*

24 were marked Exhibits DJ-268
(

through 299 for identification.)
| 25

|
'
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I CIAIRf"Ri RIGLER: I siculd like to go off

(~. 2 the record..

3 (Discuncion off the record...

k.. 4 O!AIRl!AN RIGLER: We will start at 3:30 temorrow.

* 5 (Wheraupon, at 4:35 p.m. , the hearing was

adjourned , to be reconvened at 9 :30 a. m. , on Thursday,G

7 February 19, 1976.)

8
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b'r it?fITED ST?RES 07 A*tErtICA

.( NUCLEAR FIGULATCRY CO51?CSSION

.

. ---------------------------------------x

m In the l'atter of: :

\ : Cocht !!cs.

o TOLEDO EDISOI: CO'tPANY and :

CLEVFLN1D ELECTRIC ILL!!?lI!!ATI'in Co. : 50-346A
~ : 50-500A

; 50-501A(Davis-Besse IIuclear Power S tation,
finits 1, 2 and 3) :

:
and :'

:

CLEVELA?ID ELECTRIC ILLUT1It!ATI!iG CO. : 53-440A
et al. : 50-441A

.

.

(Perry *iuclear Power Plant, : -

Units 1 and 2) :
:

-------------------------------------- ;

First Ploor IIearing Room
( 7915 Eastern Avenue

Silver Spring,:tarylend

Nednesday,11 February 1976

Ilearing in the abovo-entitled nattor was reconvened.

pursuant to adjournnant, at 9:30 a. n.,

BEFORE:

'tn. DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chairman
V

MR. JOICT FRYSIAK, 'tenhor

[ * 1". . IVA?! S!!IT!!, 'tenber

ADPEARA!ICUS:

| As heretofore noted.
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